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WORKERS' FAMILY PROTECTION ACT OF 1991

FRIDAY, JULY 26, 1991

U.S. SENATE,

SUBCOMMITTEE ON LABOR, OF THE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND

HumAN RESOURCES,
Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.m., in Room
SD-226, Dirksen Senate Office Building, Senator James M. Jef-
fords, presiding.

Present: Senators Metzenbaum and Jeffords.

Senator JEFFORDS. I will call this hearing to order. Senator Metz-
enbaum has been delayed. He will be here later. On the other
hand, I know we have witnesses that are ready to testify, and thus
[ believe we ought to proceed.

Without objection, I would like to include Senator Metzenbaum's
opening statement in the record.

[The prepared statement of Senator Metzenbaum follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SENATOR METZENBAUM

Senator MerzensauMm. This morning's hearing of the Labor Sub-
committee focuses on S. 353, the Workers' Family Protection Act. |
commend Senator Jeffords, the ranking member of this subcommit-
tee for his leadership on this bill, and for his dedication to the
cause of protecting workers, their families and the environment. I
am pleased and proud to join with my colleague from Vermont in
sponsoring this legislation.

In 1970, Congress enacted OSHA to assure safe and healthful
working conditions for every working man and woman in this
country. Although we have had some success in moving toward this
goal, the modern workplace remains full of danger. On an average
American workday, 28 workers are killed, and over 4,600 men and
women suffer disabling injuries. Unfortunately, there are still some
employers who put corporate profits ahead of human life and limb.

OSHA, which has been amended only once in 20 years, is in des-
perate need of overhaul. I have been working hard with Senator
Kennedy to draft a comprehensive OSHA reform bill which would
address many of the current problems. We plan to introduce the
bill next week.

Safety accidents involving modern machinery and industrial
processes are all too common in our factories today. But safety acci-
dents tell only half the story. Workers also face deadly health haz-
ards such as asbestos, mercury and lead, among other, in the work-
place each day.
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[t is bad enough that workers are exposed to these toxic agents.
but workers may be unwittingly contaminating their families by
bringing these toxic substances home from work. We must do ail
that we can to protect workers' children and spouses from these
deadly hazards.

This bill is a first step to prevent such future contamination. It is
a first step to prevent such future contamination. It is designed to
increase worker awareness of this problem. It also mandates that
the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health sponsor
studies that explain how such deadly contamination has occurred
in the past, so that it can be prevented in the future.

[ look forward to reviewing the testimony of today's witnesses. I
would like to extend a particular welcome to Mr. Gordon Banks,
who is here from Akron, OH, on behalf of the American Industrial
Hygiene Association.

If there are particular problems with the legislation, I am sure
we can make the necessary adjustments. I pledge to work with my
colleague, Senator Jeffords, to bring this bill before the Senate.

OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR JEFFORDS

Senator JeFrForDps. I will just make a couple of brief comments
before we start. This is a situation that we're looking at today
which has not really been looked at before. I know I sat on the
committee that negotiated the Clean Air Act, where we investigat-
ed very carefully the risks created by air pollution at the perim-
eters of factories, where we were interested in the kinds of risks
that were created to individuals living at the plant perimeters and
not in the situations where we were investigating risks of an indi-
vidual who was there 24-hours a day for a lifetime, practically, and
f_rying to reduce the risk to factors of one-in-10,000 or one-in-a-mil-
ion.

We also have standards within the plant wherein we do allow
the risk to employees at a much greater risk, in the sense of terms
of one-in-3,000 or whatever.

But today, we are going to look at a difficult and interesting situ-
ation, and yet a much greater risk situation than certainly the first
one [ mentioned, where we are looking into what happens when
people who are exposed to risk within the plant, for whatever
reason, then remove that risk-creating element and carry it with
them home and expose the members of the family or the worker
themselves to risk by virtue of what they have carried from the
plant home.

This is an area where we believe there is a need for study, a need
to understand as the kind of risks that have been created and are
being created in the workforce by the worker coming home and
carrying those risks with them.

It is an area where we will have evidence today demonstrating
that there is, in many circumstances, a considerable risk created.

I am very pleased to have with us today a former colleague of
mine, for whom I have great respect for, who served with me on
the Education and Labor Committee in the House of Representa-
tives and has been a leader in this particular issue as well as
others to try and ensure that we as a society do all we can to
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reduce unnecessary risks, not only to workers, but also to the
family of workers.

So I am very pleased to welcome to this committee Representa-
tive Cass Ballenger. It is a pleasure to hear from you, and [ look
forward to your testimony.

Please proceed.

STATEMENTS OF HON. CASS BALLENGER. A REPRESENTATIVE IN
CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA: AND DR.
MARC GUERRA. LENOIR, NC

Mr. BALLENGER. Thank you, Senator. [t is quite a pleasure to be
with you again on issues that involve us both. I have some news
articles that [ would like entered in the record.

Senator JEFFORDS. Yes, without objection. Obviously if I don't
object, nobody will this morning, so we will put it in. [Laughter.]

Mr. BALLENGER. Then [ have a very short statement, if [ may.
Let me thank you for providing me the opportunity to appear
before this subcommittee. As the House sponsor for this legislation,
[ am pleased to see action on this important issue. After hearing
the testimony, I feel sure that the House Education and Labor
Committee will want to take a closer look at my bill.

Also, Mr. Chairman, following my testimony, the subcommittee
will be hearing from Dr. Marc Guerra. a physician from Lenoir.
NC. Dr. Guerra has a number of patients who have become ill from
contaminated work clothing entering the home.

I have worked with Dr. Guerra on a case in my Congressional
district, and strongly believe the subcommittee will benefit from
his insight and experience in this area.

I became interested in the issue of workers carrying contami-
nants home on their clothing or rootwear because of reports of a
home contamination at Caldwell Systems, Incorporated. CSI. a haz-
ardous waste incinerator in Hudson, NC.

CSI opened in 1977 and burned waste through 1988. Initially.
processing local industrial chemicals, the plant began to burn more
toxic waste including Navy torpedo fuel called Otto Fuel II. CSI
employed 80 workers, and the employees received little or no train-
ing about the toxic nature of the materials they handled. After
years of complaints from the Caldwell residents and plant workers,
the facility was closed.

Although the CSI incinerator was said to be in substantial com-
pliance with the environmental laws, damage to vegetation and
livestock surrounding the plant showed otherwise. Even worse, em-
ployees at the plant suffered severe health problems.

The Environmental Protection Agency and the Agency for Toxic
Substance and Disease Registry found that the plant was a signifi-
cant health threat for the workers, their families. and nearby resi-
dents. Several workers now suffer severe brain damage as a result
of working at the plant.

As a study of employees who worked at CSI by the ATSDR
found, not only were the employees experiencing adverse health
problems. but their families were too. The child of one worker de-

veloped asthma, apparently from the work clothes worn home by
his father.
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Our physician friend suggested that the work clothes should not
be worn or laundered at home. Once this change was made, the
asthma stopped and the child has remained in good health.

In another case. the wife of a CSI worker had a child with multi-
ple congenital defects. including a club foot. Chromosome studies
for the parents were normal, and one doctor believes that the possi-
ble exposure of some tvpe of workplace chemical early in the preg-
nancy may have caused the birth defects.

The contamination of the families of the workers who use haz-
ardous materials is preventable. The bill introduced by Senator Jef-
fords and my bill in the House are simple steps toward protecting
the health and safety of those workers and their families.

The Senate and House bills are identical. The legislation asks for
a Federal study to thoroughly review all current laws and regula-
tions regarding workers' home contamination. The study would be
made up of case studies, and the case studies would review recent
incidents to determine why they happened and the long-term ef-
fects. Also, NIOSH and the Secretary of Labor could conduct eval-
uations of home contamination of workplace chemicals.

It is good legislation and deserves the support of this committee,
and [ strongly urge its adoption.

I have several news articles that [ mentioned that I would like
put in the record.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I will be happy to answer questions.

[The news articles from Mr. Ballenger follow:]
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Caldwell Systems
Inc.'s History

@ tday 1976: Caldwell
Caounty opens the incinera-
tor. responaing to requests
from local furmture manu-
facturers and other indus-
irnes needing a iegal way o
dispose of chemical wastes.
B January 1977: Saying 1
was losing maney, county
commissioners close the
incinerator and announce
they are locking for a com-
pany to operate it. The
county had built the facility
for £300.000. Annual oper-
ating costs were $35,000.
First-year revenues: $2.500.
W March 1977: Commis-
sioners vote unanimousty 10
lease 1he incinerator 10
Caldweil Systems Inc.

W January 1980: The federal
Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, passed in
1978, goes into effect. Haz-
ardous-waste plants
already in operation, like
CSI. have until 1984 to
apply to state environmen-
1al agencies for an operat-
ing permat.

W 1984: CS| submits its per-
mit application to the state.
The same year, state bota-
nist Roy Gorman conducts
his first study of vegetation
near the plant. He finas
extensive damage to plants,
which he says was caused
by incinerator emissions.

© @ January 1988: Caidweil

County commissioners,
responding to recurring
complaints from residents,
appoint a committee 10
study the incinerator's
operations.

8 February 1988: CSi's per-
mit apphcation 1s sent back
a sixth ume by stale envi-
ronmental cthcials, who say
it still lacks necessary
details about the waste
being burned. James Scar-
borough of the EPA's
Atlanta regional  office
writes a letter 1o N.C. envi-
ronmental officials. recom-
mending the state consiger
closing the plant.

B September 1987: The
county's incinerator study
committee asks Calgweil
County Health Director
Marjone Strawn 10 deciare
the plant an “'imminent
nealtn hazard" ang order it
closed. The committee has
studied state and feceral
regulatory records, heard
tesumony from employees
wno say they dumped thou-
sands of barreis of waste in
the county landtill and
talked 10 workers and therwr
physic:ans who say expo-
sure to chemicais at the
plant made them Sick.

® September 1987: N.C.
Health Department officiais
teil Strawn that if she
attempts to close the plant,
CSI wil likely sue and win.
She takes no action.

B November 1987: A waste-
storage tank at the plant
explodes. Investigators say
the explosion may have
been caused by lightning
and that no hazardous
cr Is were rek d
Caldweil County commis-
sioners decide 0 sue (o
avict CS1 from the county-
owned land.

N February 198% In an out-
of-court sattiement of the
eviction suit. CS| agrees to
convert the plant 1o a haz-
ardous-waste storage and
treatment plant In July.

@ September 198%: A fire
starts in a waste bin and
fumes drive 250 nearby res-
idents from their homes.
More than 50 are hospital-
ized.

B November 198%: Strawn
declares the plant an immi-
nent health threat and
obtains a court order to
close it. The last load of
waste 1s shipped out Dec. 2.
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CSI site

By BRENT CHILDERS

Saff Wnter

HUDSON — A team of Envi-
ronmentai Protection Agency of-
fictais ascended Lick Mountain
Monday to invest:gate potential
health threats from contamina-
tion at the defunct Caidwell Sys-
tems [nc. toxic waste treatment
facility.

The EPA began Monday
morning conducting extensive
tests to gather additional infor-
mation. The results will be used
to determine whether the site
will be placed on the EPA's Na-
tional Priorities List of hazard-
ous waste sites.

Previous testing during a two-
vear EPA criminal investigation
of CSI showed hazardous waste
contamination on- and off-site at
the facility in the sou, soil gas
and groundwater

The tests that began Mooday
will determine the severity of
contamination. said Susan Deihl,
chief of the EPA's Assessment
CUrut in the federal agency’s At-
lanta, Ga.. offices.

Ir: addition, Deihl said workers
with the national Ageocy for
Toxic Substances and Disease
Registrv in Atlanta will be oo~
site today to begin evaluating
any immediate health or eavi-
ronmental risks, which may be
posed by the contaminated site.

Deihl said the investigation
was begun after the EPA recent-
ly received “new information
ard new allegations” i
the contamination at the site.

She said the investigation is
also a result of U.S. Rep. Cass
Ballenger's request for addition-
al inquiry into CSL

Ballenger objected to the
EPA'’s decision last December to
close the criminal investigation
into CSI. The EPA at that time
ruled to close the two-year inves-
tigation, saying it did pot have
adequate evidence to seek prose-
cution in the case.

Ballenger and local residents
met in Hickory with EPA offi-
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Ballenger says GAO
‘investigates handling
of Caldwell waste site

N AP -The '3
31 Account ngf ‘I.‘HE nas
be;‘_: in investigation into the
Caldwell Svstems I[nc. nazard-
un; waste racility ordeal. saia
sman Cass Ballenger
A0 told Ballenger that
ted a study that wiil
eview the adequacy of
rent laws regulating the
nation’s hazardous waste fa-
cthities, according to a state-

ment re! e.ned by Ballenger
Thursda

eny

Mr Ba.ien;er wouid also
like %o see the study review
whether the Environmental
Protection Agency or state
health officials should have
stepped in to close the CSI fa-
ciity " the statement reads.

The GAO has assigned two
fuil-ume 1nvestigators to the
case. aceording to the release.

[n 1990. the LS. Eaviron-
meatsl Protection Azency and
federai Center For Disease
Control announced site and
health investigations at the
defunct Lick Mountain facility
near Hudson.

The report an May samplings
at the site was released in
November of 1990, showing

“significant” soil contamina-
tion and groundwater contam-
ination at the site.

EPA officials said they be-
lieve, based on the findings,
that the contamination on site
does not pose an immediate
threat to Mount Herman
community residents, who live
about a b4-mile below the fa-
cility

Cass Ballenger

The report recommended
that the site be included on
the federal Superfund cleanup
program’s National Priority
List

CS1, owned by Charles
Foushee of Lenoir, leased the
county-owned facility from
1977 to 1988 as the state's only
commercially operated toxic
waste incinerator. [t ¢closed in
May 1988 after years of protest
from residents.

It was converted into a toxic
waste treatment facility. But
that operation was shut down
under court order in Se-
ptember 1989 following a
chemical fire that sent resi-
dents fleeing from their
homes.
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Threat

from page vor

'ndt the ‘arous igencies. -
‘UQINA Bur SwWno were unabie to
orevent sigmuificant. physical. ad-
verse neaith effects o our ciu-
-ens  Levine said

we oeileve we understand
Tmary of the deficiencies at the
iMe .n both the reguiatory appa-
“alus ang a number of other
-hings that we deiieve have been
-orrected and others wiil be cor-
-ected

Phvsicians with the federal
\gency for Toxic Substapces
ind Disease Regisiry are now
=xamining former CSI empioy-
“es 30 far. they ve concluded
thai five of the approximateiy 30
USI workers “have medically
documented heaith probiems
that may have been caused by
exposure to wastes handled at
CsI[

The workers suifer from toxic
encephalopathy. said Dr. Mi-
chaei Straight. the ATSDR phy-
sician who examined them
Symptoms wnclude tremors and
balance difficulty. short-term
memory loss. behavioral
changes, headaches and auto-
nomic dysfunction (sweating
and swings i blood pressure,
temperature and heart rate)

In addition. a 2-year-old child
of one of the workers suffered
asthma symptoms, Straight
said He attributed those symp-
toms to the chud's exposure to
the father's work clothes. When
he began leaving his work
clotnes at CSI. the child's condi-
tion mproved. Straight said.

Lenowr physician Mare Guerra
diagnosed the five workers more
than two vears ago and has
treated them since then. They
are Gordon Shatley, Keith Kii-
lian. Kenneth Byers. Herbert
Bryant and Danny Hall.

Shauey, who worked at CSI
from October 1984 until June
1967 filed a workers' compensa-
tion claim, which was derued
last month by the N.C. Industrial
Commission, which concluded
Shatley didn't get any diseases
from h s

10

Heaith registry officials said
‘Wecnesday they plan to continue
thewr examinauons of CSI. work-
ers and ther famuies. nearby
residents and former workers of
Mitchell Systems Inc_. in Spruce
Pine That incinerator owned
and operated by the same com-
pany that ran CSI. closed in 1987

The situation at Caldwell
prompted the EPA to create a
nationwide “'strike force’ to de-
lermine whether sumuar heaith
rsks exist at other hazardous-
waste incinerators. officials an-

nounced.

“They'll be looking at every
commercial hazardous-waste in-
cinerator in the country.” said
Patrick Tobin. director of haz-
ardous-waste management at
the EPA's regional office m At-
lanta. T think that our findings
here at Caldwell) sparked that,
and got that going.'

Foushee in his press
quoted a portion of the heaith ad-
visory which stated the EPA and
ATSDR are unaware of any
heaith problems in the popula-
tion surrounding the faciity.

i

plained to North Carolina

P o
Hall didn 't work at the inciner-
ator He worked at Caldweil In-
dustrial Systems. a transport
faciity owned by the same com-
pany
Company owner Charles Fou-
shee today released a a state
ment in which he says “there is
no ~eason Lo believe the medical
history of CSI employees is any
different from other area com-
panies
CS1 fully expects any study to
be tone by the EPA to confirm
‘s Foushee said in the re-

envir | officials about
the plant's enissions. Caldwell
County |eased the piant to CSI to
operate and. in 1987, the county
set up a committee to- study its

operation

That committee interviewed
dozens of CSI workers. who said
they'd been given little or no
safety traiming. Many also said
they d been toid to dump barrels
of hazardous waste in the Cald-

weil County landfill. which 13 ad-
jacent 'a the plant

An August. 1987 inspection of
the plant by the North Carolina
Department of Human Re-
sources criticized CSI's safety
traiung and equipment

That inspection was one of doz-
ef;sl lo cite various prodlems at
C

But the plant continued to
erate until 1988, when CSI
agreed to cease incineration and
converted the business to a
treatment and storage plant. Af-
ter a fire last year, the county
forced the business to close as a
heaith hazard.

Caldwell County officials say
the government i reacting fine
now, but it should have acted
sooner.

"1 thunk it's strong enough ( the
EPA report),” said Caldweil
County Manager Bill Forbes. '
personally would have liked to
have seen it at an eariier time in

John Thuss. a member of the
Caldwell County Commuission
said “we were the guinea mgs
and we're going to be the guinea
pigs from now on. . .these peopie
wil probably be followed for a
long time." meaning the EPA
will watch the heaith of former
employees for long tume.

Federal heaith officials
planned a meeung torught at 7
p-m. with neighborhood resi-
dents at West Caldwell High

w0 discuss plans for a
health study

HICKGRY DAILY RECORD —Wed , Sepltamber 17, 1990
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Fuel Dumped

At CSl [s Dcng_erous

HUDSON ap — Heaitr 2ropiem;s among former sm-
dlovees of ‘wo Caidwe:; Coya:s “GMDanies .ac:cate tag;
i C0T2eC fue touc be fy- TAre angersus Wan :ne

a 43 dCXA0W eaZeg ‘eceta, nea.ts dgency savs
© JEETCV S ®artngs apour the e he
LS 10 M2 1t ioom iastailations all over
100831 AnC aas not caanges oracedures

IeUrI08:23, and owzer
Suilered v worxers 4t Caiawel| Syg.
° 0Derates an acinerator fer nazardeus
Tasie zeir Lenoir ang a gigre- Spping company
Caigwe:! [ncusima; Services

Unti, 2ounty off:craus closec Caldwell Systems pesn.
frator iwo vears ago .t was gne of the 2ation s major
Nandiess of ine ‘yel "ece:viag mulions of pounds from
S coasis anc 4 the Paciic
T Services antayen zo transport the
1 Tountry une:) Juiv

T Malter
i ©1Lh NIOSH. 5 a letter on March 6 1o Ron
i€ State health directar 55,4 he *as wormeq
that Caicwe:! worxars MIgRT Rave been e1705ed (0 the
torsede ‘ue: waste called Orio Fuel 11 at levels con.
5i0erad, wgner than Bumans nag eXDerenced :n aavaj
anc Jther iluales

Ersosure 10 propriene El¥coi dinitrate the major

thung.  saic Theodore M Kawz a program analve 1p-
voivec :n the Caldweil avesiigation

Katz saic :ve evidence gatbersd in Caidwell provided
a;tr SeIF et Nealt praciems and Otto ‘uel. bye
B cautioneg :zat the ‘nvest:gat:on was ] The
TeSuits could ave .mpl| 1S [of workers who handle
the Navy ‘uel and Sirular hazardous wasles anywhers.
he saig.

Fuel from 1avai Sages 1B the Easi. as well ag from
‘nstallanons :n Califorma, Ohuo. Washungton state and
Yokosuka Japan s SE:pped 10 a0 iacinerator 13 Cincin-

Environmental Protection Agency

The veilowsa liquid fuel 15 used o power the Navv'y
ASROC and SUBROC torpedoes. some «* which carry ng-
clear depin charges as payloads. Waste shupments con-
315t of contamizated or unused fuel. much of whuch must

of. because the EP 3 Profubils storage of haz-
ardous wastes for more than $¢ days.

Hnn'm&ﬂlmmamwmmmool
1ts CST iavesugation.

The FBI's file on the previously closed CSI 1avests.
§ation had been sought LArougr Whe Treedom of Infor-
Mation Act But the FBI derued the request las week
Hviog B a3 letter thag releasing :de matema) g
reasonadly Se expected 1o terfere with enforcemen:
proceedings -

Tom Burieson a Charlotte-vaseq FB[ Agen nvoiveq
WILh 1€ prev usiv closed S - €3183ton caid Mon.
dav tha

component o

T 2as a0t seen previousiv
arole [awrence
T surveilance zaz

T.stiutes @y
AFC #VAainations anc el studies
Ilects 5; Fvererdosure g pra-
Aviene giveo; ale throboug ieacacnes dizziness
nausea ang avsecwudrum; are remarna 3y sumidar o
some of e catdmc effeess Tedoried in lhe ‘orme-
Caiawe) eMDiovees ~

The worxes tIermenced Me=ry .mpairment Der
SONALLY cranges dizz:iness tremor ang ouge:
BeaiLh effecis after worning at Caldwe:| Systems for
Perods Tangng ‘rom H
) showeg 5pms of ugufican: and Lsad0liag neurs
logical unpairment -

He also wrote 1231 the Navy 3ac Seen aformea of :ne
@st:tute s concerns

Byt Sue FiL Navy spokesmas ‘0ld reporers trgg
the sence hag s clanged s aracequres for sandling
“be fuet and conscered the procecures safe

Sbe and otzer Navy officials leciined 10 address tne
speciiic concerss -aised b¥ the astityte ciling damage
claims filed bv ‘ormer Caldwell woryery The Navv of-
fic:als also decized 1o Ve details asoyt 1he production.
use. Storage and suppung of the fye: 1AVIng tBev oeaded
several more weexs to determ:ae wnether the nfor.
mauon was clasyfied

An officzal fror the bealts as-tute saiq the Nawy g
T3ponse had deen that it was 4o Studving possinie
chronc beaits ef?ects of the fuel

“They basical'r repled Lhat tzev werpn ; doing amv-

Burleson. however. FOUC NOL 53t wnether Lhe ‘nvest::,
§ation has been regpened

‘We can neither confirm nor denv :L.” Burieson said

Katherioe Wiite. an ALlorney with the N C. Press 4s.
Soclation. said last week thar the FBI could use rhe
redson it stated only of there 3 a2 avestigation under
way

Linda Poll of te FBI's Freedom of Information office
$id she couldnt see how he release wouid interfere
Wik eaforcement proceedings i (he iavestigation had
50 been reopenea.

The State Bureau of [ovestigation Segan the orqunal
probe in the summer of 1987 The Eavironmenta) Pro-
tection Agency later ook charge of the investgation
with the assistance of the FB[

1o November — after CST's Lick Mountain hazardous
waste facility was Permanently closed under 3 court or-

= tbe EPA ingounced thai tne cTuTunal wvesy-
Bation was aiso cloged.

The EPA at that time sa)¢ investigators did not have -
eBough evidence :o prosecute (he COMPAsy or its owner
Char'es Fousaee of Lenour

New ailegations have surfaced since that 1;me or:
mas.y feom former CS1 empiovees who Nave
come [ors.r: agency im Julv aa
nounces 1n ¢ o farmer workes:
The Nexth S closed jistes -
| "M Zaml Incustriy, te-
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Family Protection

The Zavirsamental Protection Agency i3 again stuciiag the
(07 Tes 1azarnus wasie (aciperatar ute a1 Hudsca. cut U9,
e Tuls Bullenger Lo walung wn uhe cesalls wopress bl

Focwerr Tamuy Protesiion Act

Balienger niracuced i3 bill eariier this mooth. Tts a.misto
protert the families 27 worxers #no may 2e exposes lo con-
i 2¢ 107, [& procosiag the act, Ballenger :ted the
d charges that Ca.dweil Sys:
v saisly

CS{ l2ased ke Caiawel! Courty owed incinerator !:r meore
than a gecace

BALLENGIR'S Bill. 3s¢ fus justification. dese~s com-
Prenensite ionsideratior. Acccriing to the Cangressional Re-
cord. Balenger said “Recent histurs has shown tna: ok
found an sork clo.les are frequently zrought uito :ze !
horme This posss 3 heal:n risk o workers families. particu-
larly txe:s childrea.

“Adcitional study i reedzd (0 determine ‘e evtent of the
probler yzd ol fecers) regilations sre neecee

2allenger calc a numder cf former CSI emp.oyess unknow-
ingly came .50 contact with many hazardous cherm:cals and
cxperiences beallh poublesus, “Ancther un‘ortunate result has
Us=z “har ine familles of Loese FOTKCIS Are aJ3; £179C 2 | be-
-guas 2f ~hemicals moght home an (e parsat cloislng.

“The 7S workersnetd proteetics. bt so 4o theirfa-

BALLENGER PROPOSES (o esiablish 3 §! Tz avest-
giton of worker horme contaminaticn. The bill wowd fund
clse siuc.es Jf recent inc.dents where Some contarminaiion ape
peass evident The act would require the Narianal [rec.cuts for
Occuoatirnai Sa‘ety ans the U8 secretary of Lador 11 evaiu-
use by workplace chermicils z12 make
Ha¥ {d.1) -1

“dusicies prcre (o such cortaminants.
CLITEAL measures ased to prevent hore con-

— C-moile fate on relevant indusiriai yglenc reseirch

= Z-slvale "egulaticns designed to preven: home ciolami-
raton
-1

tam.

an

= Deélermuze the maans ‘amilies have ‘o rectiiy contami-
na_.on 3! thelr romes.

The Labar iecretars s study will involve many chemicals
4nd sutsiircas, but wiil pay particu!ar attention to leag, mer-
Cury. 270¢stos. pharmaceutizals 2nd pasticides.

The Irs:'tute 18 10 report its results with:n two years of the
hiil's ezactmeat. Wittun three years. the Labor secretary muslt

isfue approoriate -egulatioos or tell Congress me action is
necessary

&% indnar air na iy isesscelated to hewe cen-

REP BALLENGER:= ¢
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- CSl: The Health Alert

Strike Force Will Make

By JACK HORAN
S wrew

A hasuly assembled surike force of federal inspec-
tors will blitz the nauon’s chemical-waste incinerators
as a result of the findings of health damage 10 workers
at the Caldwell Syste.ns Inc. incinerator.

The inspections of the nauoa's 26 ncinerators —
including two 1n South Carolina — will begin 1n the
next 1wo to three weeks. the Eavironmental Protec-
tion Agency said Thursday.

Thev will center on i with r d

week that the Atlanta regronal office was planning to
issue a health advisory concerming CSI that was
prepared by the Agency for Toxic Subsiances and
Drsease Registry.

Cade said she had no evidence that simiiar expo-
sure problems exist at other :acinerators. including
ThermalKEM Inc. at Rock Hull and Thermal Oxida-
uon Corp. near Spananburg. Nonth Carolina bas no
operaung hazardous-waste \ncinerator.

“We thought and we hope this was a usique

safety measures and traimung aimed at minimizing the
exposure of workers to hazardous chemicals.

*Let's make sure we don't have a simular
elsewhere.” sad Mary Cade. an EPA clal 10
Washington.

Cade said the agency decided to take the unusual,
though not unprecedented, step after | ng last

and Caldwell Systems was the proveral
bad apple.” she said.

ThermalKEM's manager. Mark Tayvlor, said he
weicomed the federal sinke force. “We don’t think
there's a problem at ThermalKEM.” he said.

1o 1985, a similar stnke force fanned out 10 inspect
58 chemucal-waste landfills 10 assess the monitoning

for n gr ater.

Nationwide Check

Cade. a depury assistant administrator of the
Office of Solhd Waste and Emergency Response, sad
the comprehensive inspections will bepan wathun three
weeks.

The sinke force will not inspect industrial plants
that burn hazardous chemicals as a fuel. One
plant 1s Carolina Solite 1n Stanly County, where some
residents have raised bealth concerna.

An aide 10 Cade said later that the EPA plans w0
begin 1nspections of industnal plants that burn wastes
beprining in the 1991 fiscai year, which stans
Ocober.

The aide said municipal incisermiors that bum
garbage and other solid waste woa't be included.

Meanwhile, EPA’s Atlanta reponal office has
begun an gal of swate i ion reports on
CSl and its now-closed Ul Sy L

47-616 0 - 91 - 2

The agency has subpoenaed compaay operaung
and waste manifest records. .

EPA reponal admumstrator Greer Tidwell said
Wednesday that an invesugative teamn will scour the
records to see if 4 public health problem exists at the
wites and “will wvesugate potential viola-
uons under all enviroamental laws.”

The team will look at the records not oaly 10 get an
undersanding of potential sources of poliution but
also 10 find violanons of environmentai laws.

Any costnuing violations, saxd Joan Safine. chief
of the hazardous waste law brasch. would be lurmed
over 10 N.C. sate regulators for correction and
enforcement or would be handled by EPA tseif.

‘While local citizens have charged the state failed to
monitor the CSI plant near Hudson. Safine said the
state’s enforcement history isa't being audited.
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CS! Worker
Risk Noted

8y ERIC BEAM

Staff Writer
CHARLOTTE — Otficials with the U'S Environ
mental Protection Afency and the federal Agency for
Toxic Substances and Disease Reqistry saigs Wednesday

Robert Safay. an snvironmental health specialist with
Al.anta hased ATSDR waich has been ASTSTIng the EPA
#ILh ILS iAvestigation of CSL. said at a press confy

Although much of the information Tevealed by federal
See CSI. Page 124

i ame




CSI Worker Ris

= From Page 1A

afficials on contamnation and heaith problems
IRV Supporls eariier independent ind govern-
ment findings. Wednesday 5 announcement by the
EPA. whch nas investigated CSI off and on since
1987 marks a renewed effort o find answers 1o
the probiem.

In 113 prebmunary findings. officials with
ATSDR. which was recruited by the EPA i con-
duct 3 heaith consuitation of all former CSI
workers. found “there 13 a threat to human heaith
for some former empiovees of CS1 use of past
warkplace conditbons” and that “famly
members may aiso have been placed at sk

15

— That tbe EPA consmder the mte for s
Nauonal Prionties List under the Superfund
Program designed to clean up the NatION § worst
hazardous waste sites

~ That its agency. i assoclation with the
Nauonal [nstitute for Occupationai Salety. ident-
Wy all lormer workers. thewr famuly members and
residents living near CSI “who may have come in
COBLACL or were [ormeriy in contact with’ hazard-
ous waste matenal

— That the state of North Carolina provide
heaith education materials and asnstance Lo local
health care providers and county heaith officials

According to Robert Barver. counsel for ihe
EPA Repion IV handhng the legal aspects of the
EPA's investigation of CSI. the agency has issmed

Division of Emdemiology. sownplayed possidle
beaith threacs (rom Lbe cinerator nie.

fuais by the stale [ndustral Commusmon for two
former CSI workers suffening {rom heaith proo-
lema

WSlmgnmmnmm
several former workers suffer from respirai-
orv duficulties while otbers suffer from more ex-
treme problems such as newral damage ac-
companied with ‘Partinson dissase type ' symp-
toms — tremors and difficuities with balance and
coortinaton

He sa:1d most of the cases begas
19803 from empioyess working at the
months or more.

‘These symptoms are caumng them
rwnut.rh-lrllnq."hm

Wednesday's heaith advisory came
fact chat test resuwits from EPA sou and water
sampling of the CST site. the county landfill and
Lhe former Haas dasry farm adjacent 1o the wase
fite have not been compieted.

Those results. expectsd Aug. 2. could provide
conclusive evidence (o link posmble costam-

£
g

for

i
e

1

prodlems of lormer workers. thewr families and
residents living near the facility

As far as deserrumng if CS1 s wmill an imms-
nent threat. Salay sand: “We're pot poung to make
any ylatemnent on thal wtil we dave some kund of
sampling reswits *

contamusation of private weils. ' Safay sad But
further test resuits. be said. are pending

SNNQng 10 mumcipal waler supplies or relocat-
Ing renidents is a posmbility

Besides an advwory. ATSDR has also recom-
mended:

— That the EPA restnct access 1o the CSI site
and the adjacent dairy farm property asd that the
EPA regularty monstor private weils of remdensts
near the site. o its preliminary stadies. ATSDR
has deterrmuned that exposure lo coatamunants
an-sile May pose a health threat *

a supoena ing Lhe company records of CS|
and two other [acililies run by the same company
— Mitchell Systems Inc and Caidwell Industrial

ks Are Noted

F100al hazardous waste .ncinerator and mar
SMUCS have charged the state with attempung
cover up probiems at CS]

Caldwell County officiais  who awence
Wednesaav 5 news conference were quict 1o re
3pond Lo the advisory announcement by expres.
g hope and concern

I'm pieased with the response. said Jon
the chairman of the county board of cor
missioners
But Thuss and feilow Commussoner Carrg
Tuttle were doth perplexed at why the advisor
AAhouncement Came defore more CONCIUSIVE ey
dence was found | sull haven t quite figured ou
what thev re saving 1n all thus secause thev ar
saving here thev didnt find anv speciic healt
prodlems. thev didn 1 fing anv specific comtam
nation. wiev ind anv comamination of the wate
supply.  Tuttle said
County Manager Bill Forbes was also happ
with the EPA'S announcement saving Ity re
freshing to kaow that a thorougn investigation
foing 0 be done. and that all points of concer
are. bopefully. goung 1o be addressed ~
However ne expressed concern about the “ac
of blame assigned 1o the state 't seems 1o m
Ihnlhymml.nhuulhmlmmm
(of the facility) and the lack of regulation. ' %
said. “l personaily feel that s not enough Ther
Were OpPortunIlies Lo make improvements in 1~
operalion ~
On the mterim status issue Joan Lank. an offic
ial with RCRA. said most of the thuings * mom
\ored under istenm stacus were reiated to pro
cedural matters  such as record Eeeping an
drum labeling He sa:d nothung i intenim stati
“affects what's #ong out of the stack or how |t
being burned
That wouid be handled by a separate stace anc
lederal agencies. be said
Both sate and federal officrais said CST was oc
casionally found 1o be in violation of air asd pro
cedural standards before it ceased operauons.
L.C. Coonse. a local resident and leading et
ﬂmmmmmwmmunn
was thaakful for EPA nvolvement

A public mesung will be heid at T¥Wpm 1o
night at West Caldweil High Senool
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Waste incinerator linked
to respiratory illnesses

HUDSON (AP) - Most of
neariv 100 people who suffered
health problems linked to a ha-
zardous waste incinerator indi-
cate svmptoms of respiratory ill-
ness. officials say.

Michael Straight. a physician
with the federal Agency for Toxc
Substances and Disease Regi-
stry. said the agency soon woyld
begin a door-to-door survey of
medical problems among resi-
dents in the area of Caldwell Sys-
iems Inc.’s defunct hazardoys.
wasle Incinerator.

So far, discussions with about
100 people have indicated most
nealth problems could be symp-
toms of respiratory disease, he
said.

In Julv. two vears after Cald-
well County offictals closed the
incmerator, federal health offi-
cials issued an unusual “health
advisorv. Since then. they have
been ting to contact pecple who
worked or lived near the plant.

The agency will compare those
(inéings wilh those from another
droup of county residents who
Lved farther away, Straight told
about 30 former Caldwell Sys.
tems workers and their famifies
Monday night.

But as StraL%ht and other fed-
eral officials laid out further
plans for soil samples. door-to-
door health questionnaires and
other tests that will take months
lo complete, frustrations rose
among the gathering at South
Caldwell High School.

Several people demanded 1o
know whether the federal govern-
ment planned to file criminal
charges against Charles B.
Foushee Jr.. The News and Ob.
server of Raleigh reported.

Foushee owned Caldwell Sys-
lems and continues to operate a
hazardous-waste shipping com-
pany in Hudson and another in-
cinerator in Mitchell County.

“That man has contaminated
this county, Mitchell County -
how many other counties i3 he
going to contaminate?" asked
Greg Benuey, who lives near the
contaminated incinerator sjte.
“The EPA knows he messed up
these countfes. but what can you
do?"

Residents’ anger has focused
on Foushee, who has not been
charged. and on state health and
labor offictals, who have besn crt-
Uclized for falling to react to re-
ports of former Caldwell Systems
workers' (llnesses,

Michael Amert, a spokesman
for the Environmental Protection
Agency . sald he could not com-
ment on any enforcement
actions.

The EPA has found contami-
nated areas near the inctnerator,
but has not found toxic'sub-
stances at what it considers
harmful |evels on nearby prop-
erty. But the agency plans more
soil and water samples before
cleaning up the site.
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Senator Jerrorps. Certainly. You have a unique position, [ think.
of having been on the business side and involved in business and
also having seen the problems in vour district of home contamina-
tion.

Why do vou teel it is necessary for this legislation? What has not
occurred that vou believe should have occurred that makes it ap-
propriate for us to pass this legislation?

Mr. BaLLENGER. Well. I think vou may remember, [ am a fairly
conservative businessman. When we worked together on the Educa-
tion and Labor Committee in the House, I said that business should
be responsible in every way possible to take care of their employees
and the atmosphere around it.

You may find this surprising, but [ was president of the Western
Piedmont Council of Governments, and when we built this inciner-
ator, we built this incinerator to burn furniture finishes like those
used on the walls here and most other furniture, and in my par-
ticular situation, my company shipped alcohol which was a solvent
we used in printing to the incinerator. In the early years, the incin-
erator burned these byproducts and everything was OK.

Caldwell County took over in 1976 and tried to run it. They
couldn't make money out of it, so they leased it to this man in
1977, and he decided to make a whole bunch of money. I think he
was unethical. I have said over and over again that [ know he got
rich handling this material, and all of his employees with brain
damage I think are going to get nothing but Workman's Comp.

I think business basically, at least as far as my part of it is con-
cerned, is responsible and if given the opportunity and the under-
standing from a government study of what they should do and
what they can do to protect the employees and the employees’ fam-
ilies, [ think they will do it.

I hope that this study will come forward with information along
those lines because, like I say, [ am still printing at home and I
still have hazardous waste. It is alcohol, and most people don't
think that is a hazardous chemical, but it is listed that way.

I would like to be, as a business person—and I think most people
would like to have instructions as to what is the best way to pro-
tect your employees and their families.

Senator JEFrForps. Thank you. Can you tell me what kind of
problems your constituents ran into in trying to get corrective
action taken or to be recompensed for the damage created?

Mr. BaALLENGER. Well, again, I received several phone calls from
my constituents. CSI Hudson, where the incinerator is located is
about 20 miles from my office. and [ got complaints from several
people about how bad it was up there.

One day, Dr. Guerra called me and asked if he could come see
me. When he came and explained to me the situation that he
found up there—because he was treating these people—he persuad-
ed me to go visit.

And that is when we started seeing the vegetation around the
area—not only were we talking about employees, but people that
lived in the area had terrible situations. I mean, the stories that I
can tell you. The worms coming out of the ground that were dying
because of the fumes coming off this incinerator—it is just almost
unbelievable that it occurred.
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I immediately tried to get EPA, and OSHA, and others to do
something about CSI, because I knew something bad was occurring.
Sadly, the housing area there was a nice little development for
workers. The houses were comparatively new. The value, obviously,
once this news got out, the prices just dropped, and these people
couldn't afford to move away from there.

One family did move, as I remember, but they could afford it.
But others were trapped. Not only were the workers and their fam-
ilies trapped, but the people that lived in the surrounding area
were trapped.

I took almost 2 years to get EPA and OSHA and others involved.
Because these agencies kept saying over and over again that the
law grandfathered this plant in, and they didn't have the legal
right to step into it.

Over and over again, [ called the Federal government, the State
government, and everybody and I had no effect until finally the
ATSDR came up and did an examination, and that was almost two-
and-a-half years after I first tried to get these people to stop the
operation of that plant.

Senator JEFForps. Thank you.

I know that this whole area of conflicting jurisdictions is a very
difficult one, as we have found as we go into other areas, whether
it is EPA or OSHA or who it is that should or does have the re-
sponsibility in these particular situations, which are very difficult
when you try to figure out who it is that is responsible. So that is
certainly an area that we ought to look at.

Again, [ want to commend you for your very, very helpful testi-
mony.

Doctor Guerra.

Dr. GUERRA. On behalf of my patients, I appreciate the opportu-
nity to share my insight and experiences.

00 often the message in the workplace is, don’t worry, there is
nothing here that can hurt you. Unfortunately, this message trans-
lates into don’t worry, there is nothing here that will hurt you,
your pregnant wife, or your children when you carry these toxins
home with you.

Unfortunately, workplace exposures to carcinogens, mutagens,
teratogens, and neurotoxins does take place, and ultimately can
result in arassive contamination of the homeplace.

Ironically, the moment that I was keyed into these workers’ ill-
nesses an when a wife proclaimed that she was getting sick
from her husband’s clothing and the fumes off of his body when he
returned from work.

When Naval torpedo fuel is handled in Naval yards, workers are
required to wear space suits, self-enclosed air tanks, gloves, and
boots. Unfortunately, when Naval torpedo fuel was transported to
Caldwell County, NC, from all over the world, workers handled it
in short-sleeved shirts, short pants, and without adequate respirato-
ry protection. This resulted in gross exposures via the dermal and
inhalation routes, as well as contamination of clothing.

Contaminated workers and clothing passively contaminated their
homeplaces. Workers routinely complained of unbearable head-
aches, nausea, irritability, balance disturbances, fatigue, and
memory disturbances.
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Ironically, wives and mothers experiencing passive exposures by
their husbands’ skin. breath. and clothing complained of similar
tvpe headaches and nausea during this period of time.

[ would like to briefly discuss four cases. and I have provided a
video tape for your or any of your friends that would like to take a
peek at that.

Keith is 2R years old. He presented to me 4 years ago with a rash
head to foot, looking like a leper after having seen five or six other
physicians. He suffered from daily contact from multiple toxins, in-
cluding Otto fuel, via the dermal and inhalation routes. Keith is
now totally and permanently disabled and struggles with simple
activities of daily living.

His diagnoses include dementia with a severe short-term memory
disturbance; cerebellar taxia, or a balance disturbance: central ves-
tibular nerve damage, with resulting dizziness and balance prob-
lems; severe unrelenting headaches, migrainous in nature; auto-
nomic nervous system damage with widely fluctuating blood pres-
sures, bizarre sweating spells, nausea, and diarrhea: Parkinsonism,
exhibited by severe resting tremor and muscle rigidity, and an or-
ganic mood disorder, with explosive mood swings.

At times, Keith is dangerous to himself and others. He has
become recluse, and at times is extremely paranoid. Keith's emo-
tional and physical condition has deteriorated to the point that
simple activities of daily living such as eating, dressing, and social
interactions have become major challenges. He is unable to func-
tion as a father or a husband.

His two-year-old son Jeremy had severe unrelenting asthma, re-
quiring corticosteroids and multiple medications, with frequent
hospitalizations during his employment.

Simultaneously, Keith was bringing home chemically-laden
clothing from the workplace. Soon after removing his clothing from
the workplace, Jeremy's asthma cleared and medication require-
ments minimized.

Case number two is Gordon. He is a 38-year-old, having suffered
daily exposures via the dermal and inhalation routes to multiple
toxins, including Otto fuel. Gordon brought home chemically-laden
clothing on a daily basis.

His present diagnoses include an exposure-induced toxic encepha-
lopathy, secondary to solvent exposures and Otto fuel exposures
with dementia, severe short-term memory deficits, resting tremors,
unrelenting headaches, ataxia, or a balance disturbance, and an or-
ganic mood disorder with paranoid states. He also has dizziness
and central vestibular nerve damage.

Gordon is totally cared for by his wife Gail. He collects Social Se-
curity Disability, and is totally and permanently disabled as a
result of his workplace exposures.

Unfortunately, Gordon brought his exposures home, and during
his employment, his daughter Tabby suffered from intractable
asthma, requiring multiple medications, including corticosteroids,
as well as frequent emergency room and office visits.

Coincidentally, with removing the chemically-iaden clothing
from the workplace, Tabby's asthma symptomatically resolved.

Gordon’s wife Gail complained that the clothing that she was
handling and washing as well as the fumes emanating from Gor-
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don’s body were so pungent that they induced headaches. nausea,
and dizzy spells. Her symptoms also resolved decontamination of
the homeplace. However, she subsequently has been diagnosed as
having systemic lupus erythematosus.

Both Keith and Gordon have won out-of-court settlements with
Workman's Comp. However, they, as well as other workers. are
suing the United States Navy.

Danny is a 42-year-old with exposures to multiple toxins includ-
ing Otto fuel via the dermal and inhalation routes. His present di-
agnoses include toxic encephalopathy with an organic mood disor-
der, unrelenting headaches, tremor, ataxia, and recent develop-
ment of bowel and bladder incontinence.

Danny, too, brought chemically-laden clothing home, precipitat-
ing similar symptoms in his wife Amy. These symptoms resolved
with cessation of homeplace exposures, and during a recent office
visit, his wife Amy expressed to me, and I quote, "I don't know how
much more of this suffering I can watch.”

Unfortunately, Amy went home and shot herself, leaving Danny
with a 4-year-old and a 2-year-old, whom he is physically and emo-
tionally incapable of caring for. That is the situation that we are
dealing with right now.

Denver, a 38-year-old supervisor at a local chemical company,
presented to me weeks ago with daily dermal and inhalation expo-
sures to multiple solvents. He, too, brought his exposures home on
his clothing and on his body, precipitating homeplace exposures.

His wife complained that she frequently became sick with head-
aches and nausea, which she related to handling Denver's chemi-
cally-related clothing.

is present diagnoses include organic brain syndrome, central
vestibular nerve damage with dizziness and balance problems, un-
relenting headaches vascular in nature, short-term memory loss,
cerebellar ataxia, autonomic nervous system instability, and an
acute psychosis.

This 38-year-old supervisor is now speaking in one and two word
sentences, and is unable to take care of himself or his family. He is
in the midst of an in-patient workup.

Of the 25—and I repeat that—of the 25 workers with encephalo-
athies related to workplace exposures evaluated at Duke, Wake
orest, and UCAL-San FPrancisco——and I can't go without thanking

folks like Dr. Don Schmeckle at Duke, Dr. May and Dr. McGwirt at
Wake Forest, as well as Dr. Jim Cohen at UCAL-San Francisco, Dr.
Phil Schmidt and Diane Sanford in Hickory, NC—over half of
these men are disabled and collecting Social Security Disability
benefits.

These gentlemen are having a great deal of difficulty coping with
life at home, and their homes are having tremendous difficulty
coping with them. Most of them have young children, and they
cannot tolerate the day-to-day stresses that young children inher-
ently create.

They are constantly at odds with their wives and children be-
cause of their memory lapses, irritability, clumsiness, and explosive
behavioral episodes. Some marriages have broken up, and others
are at significant risks. It is not unusual for me to get a call at two
or three o'clock in the morning suggesting that one of these work-
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ers has beaten his wife. Some of these young men are already total
care cases to their family.

[ would like to quote from the New England Journal of Medicine,
April 23, 1987. The two articles in this issue of the Journal relating
occupational exposure to benzene and prenatal exposure to lead
confirm the suspicion that very low levels of toxins are capable of
causing serious health effects.

These impressive studies should quiet the insistence that govern-
mental efforts to contro| these hazards are excessive and irrational

inquiry.

Perhaps it is time to re-examine whether scientific standards of
proof of causality and waiting for the bodies to fal] ought not give
way to more preventative health policies that are satisfied by more
realistic interventions and that lead to action sooner.

The intent of S. 353 is to increase the awareness of workplace ex-

help to protect our children and our children'’s children.

Thank you, and that is the end of my statement.

Senator JEFFORDS. | want to thank you for your very excellent
testimony. I do have a few additional questions T would like to ask.

I might say that we considered asking some of the victims to
come here. However, many of course are in litigation, and others
were embarrassed about their problems that had been created, and
thus we felt it better for you to come and basically give the infor-
mation for them.

I deeply appreciate that, and I understand that you are here at
your own expense, which certainly indicates your dedication. We
do deeply appreciate that.

During your work with these individuals, did it come to your at-

tention—or maybe Representative Ballenger can answer this too—

site there wore different types of clothing or protective gear than
the plant workers?

Dr. GUERRA. Ironically, the person that was responsible for writ-
ing the how-to book of handling Otto fuel in the United States
Navy lived in Hickory, NC, and by some blessed event, we came to
meet each other. He went through with me the specifics on how
they handled Otto fuel in the Navy.

And in fact, when he got out of the Navy, since he knew he was
sending this back to near his home town, that he would try to look
for a job there. When he walked into the sight and saw thesg men
handling Otto fuel in short-sleeve shirts, short pants, and without
adequate respiratory preventative measures, he left and did not
take the job.

So it came right from the horse’s mouth.
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Senator JEFForps. Thank you. I appreciate that. I think that is
important. This is, of course, where we have to question as to what
OSHA has been or should be doing in these particular areas.

Also, this is a very gross situation, obviously, that we have had
here. From your information and your expertise as a doctor, do you
have an opinion as to whether or not situations could arise where a
health risk is created in much less gross situations, where it would
appear that perhaps some semblance of precaution had been taken,
but you could still expose members of the family?

Dr. GUERRA. Certainly. As I mentioned, homeplace exposures can
take place not only via clothing, but also by dermal contacts and
having to shower at home, as well as passage of solvents through
breath contact.

As you know, the TLVs for many of these chemicals are going
down on a yearly basis, because as we learn their chronic and long-
term effects, we realize that we need to be more stringent in pro-
tecting from this type of exposures.

The article that T quoted from the New England Journal strongly
suggests that even small doses of toxins, such as lead, benzene, and
others, can result in severe health effects, especially in children
and the unborn.

Senator JEFFORDS. In your work with the victims here, did you
come to information which gave You any opinions or ideas as to the
OSHA or EPA oversight of this facility?

Dr. GUERRA. Let me preface my answer by saying this. Keith, 24
years old at the time, was sent home for a week on medical leave
in expectance of an OSHA or EPA inspection. Workers routinely
were sent home in advance of surprise inspections, so that they
c?uli:l clean up the facility, so that they could wear more protective
clothing.

And in fact, Keith was sent home because he was grossly sick
cf;nd was not allowed to come back until after the inspection was

one.

Senator JEFFORDS. You said surprise inspections. | wondered——

Dr. GUERRA. Quote, surprise.

Mr. BALLENGER. Senator, if | may——

Senator JEFFORDS. Yes, Cass, go ahead.

Mr. BALLENGER. | am not najve enough to think that something
was completely wrong in this particular case, because what he is
mentioning there was fairly obvious to all of us.

As an example, [ decided to ask EPA for a special inspection and
took the news media with me after [ had requested this inspection.
I took the news media, the TV people up there with me to this in-
cinerator. I had yet to receive the EPA report, but I had requested
it.

We arrived there with the TV cameras going, and [ said, let me
be honest with you. I have asked for an EPA inspection, and the
man that owned CSI, the owner that was making all this money off
of it, turned to me and said yes, they had their inspection. Here is
the report.

In other words, the inspection that I requested, they gave him
the report, and he said it right there in front of TV, God, and ev-
erybody, and it was completely clear. I have no problems. Every-
thing is fine.
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[ don't want to say that money changed hands, but something
was terribly wrong about the way that whole place operated.

Dr. Guerra. We need to get back to the basics, I think what Mr.
Ballenger is saying is absolutely true. What I have asked State and
Federal folks to do since 1987 is Jjust to sit down and talk with the
workers. They are the key. They knew what was going on in that
place. They knew how exposures were taking place to the workers,
their families, residents in the areas, okay? They knew that there
was a pathologic relationship between the company and the State
regulatory agencies and the Federal regulatory agencies.

It wasn't until Mr. Ballenger became invoived that we got any-
thing done. It taught me a lesson. It refreshed a memory of a
lesson my dad taught me. He said Marc, what is the difference be-
tween a blind man and a man that purposely closes his eyes? I said
Dad, there is really no difference. Functionally, neither can see. He
said Marc, no, there is a difference. The difference is that you can
trust the blind man, but you can't trust the man that purposely
closed his eyes.

And my relationship with State and Federal agencies are these
folks purposely closed their eyes. And that is why workers, resi-
dents, myself, and anybody that has been involved in this case
don't trust them.

Mr. BALLENGER. If | may, one more thing.

Senator JEFFORDS. Yes. _

Mr. BALLENGER. There was no place else in the world that was
willing to get rid of the Navy Otto fuel, the torpedo juice, but it
appeared to me that nobody wanted to close CSI, because it was the
only place that would dispose of the Otto fuel.

And so the Federal Government, the State government—I don’t
know who it was involved—but Just the bureaucracy itself stood in
the way of closing the place, as far as [ was concerned. That is the
reason I kept bugging everybody as long as I could.

Senator JEFForps. Well, I just want to commend you on the
action you took, Cass. You certainly need to be commended for
that, and you also Doctor.

I notice you noted a number of the problems that were created
were psychological and related to the effects of the exposure. s
that something that should also be looked at in a study, to deter-
mine the full impact?

Dr. Guerra. Certainly. I may answer that in two parts. We,
through the Piedmont Treatment Center in Hickory, Dr. Phil
Schmidt and Diane Sanford have formed a worker and family sup-
port group, trying to support them and psychologically treat them
through many of their problems.

It is interesting. If you look at the psychological effects that
these workers and families are going through right now—I am in-
volved with hospice in our community, and much of the counseling
that we do is through death and dying. Many of these workers and
their families seem to be going through death and dying stages.

Physically, many of these guys are there. But emotionally and
mentally, tKey are not. Many of these guys are deteriorating, and
their long-term prognosis is very questionable. ) )

The second part of their psychological problems, and in particu-
lar family members, you can see a mixed bag of emotions—anger,
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frustration, distrust, feelings of guilt, much like you would see in a
rape victim.

Many of these young women that have stood by their husbands
look at the situation and feel as though they have been raped.
Their husbands have been taken away from them. Financially,
they are burdened. Emotionally, they are torn up. Physically, very
frequently they are battered by their husbands. Some of the wives
have left, some of the wives have stayed.

Many of these guys—I don't know how long they will be able to
be taken care of in the house.

Senator JEFForDS. Thank you. Let me ask you this question, to
give us a little bit of guidance here. From your own understanding
of what happened there, and especially in understanding the differ-
ence in the way Naval personnel handle these hinds of things
versus the plant, do you believe that reasonable actions taken
either by regulatory actions or by the plant could have prevented
these situations?

And if so, how would you have recommended that the plant
handle these situations?

Dr. Guerra. Certainly, many of these situations could have been
prevented had they paid attention to proper handling of the mate-
rials. I think that if you are thinking about a situation like this,
there needs to be honesty and communication between the compa-
ny, worker, company physician, and the community.

If we know what we are handling, if we know how we are han-
dling it, then we can take measures to prevent occupational expo-
sures and environmental exposures.

The thing that was so frustrating for us is that everyone was
kept in the dark. Initially when I became involved with this, Otto
fuel was A-U-T-O fuel, and it can't be all that hazardous if it's fuel
from a car. Those are the types of answers that we were given.

Workers were frequently told, there is nothing up here that is
any more dangerous than working in the furniture factory. What
that did was it created a false sense of trust.

Had workers been trained, educated, and taken through the
steps on what they were working with and how they were working
with it and protected aEpropriat.ely, certainly measures could have
been taken to prevent this type of situation.

Senator JEFFORDS. From your understanding and knowledge of
the ability to detect this kind—not this particular kind, but such
things as lead, etc, is it, do you think, a reasonable possibility to
find when employees are transmitting these kinds of things home?

Dr. Guerra. I didn't hear you.

Senator JEFFORDS. I am sorry. What I am trying to say is, | am
looking toward the future as to how we can determine and find as
to whether or not employees are carrying these things home. Can
that be done without huge expense? \flhat kind of procedures
would be necessary in a plant in order to detect these and to be
z}a]ble E,-O be assured that we are not bringing these kind of things

ome?’

Dr. GUErra. It would be nice to have independent industrial hy-
gienists that were not paid by the company that were looking at
workers and families, so that they could inspect workplace prac-
tices as well as the potential of homeplace contaminations.
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And yes, [ think that that could be done through proper industri-
al hygiene and a good person.

Senator JEFFORDS. In other words, especially if you know the
plant is using some hazardous substance, that should at least alert
you to the possibility of the problem.

Dr. Guerra. And that again, you are approaching this from a
prospective rather than a retrospective study. Certainly, prospec-
tively, if a company were to have industrial hygienists and try to
prevent this type of occupational exposure and passive contamina-
tion of the homeplace, certainly it could be done.

Senator JEFForps. Thank you very much, both of you, for your
very, very helpful testimony. I want to commend you both for
being here today, and hopefully this will result in action that will
prevent such situations as what you related to us today from hap-
pening again. Thank you very much.

Dr. GUERRA. Thank you.

Mr. BaLLENGER. Thank you.

Senator JEFFORDS. Our next witnesses are from NIOSH and
OSHA, and I would like to thank Dr. Millar and Mr. McMillan for
appearing here today. We look forward to your testimony.

Dr. Millar, would you identify the gentleman that is with you for
the record?

STATEMENTS OF DR. J. DONALD MILLAR, DIRECTOR, NATIONAL
INSTITUTE OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH, ATLAN-
TA, GA. ACCOMPANIED BY RICHARD LEMEN, DIRECTOR OF
NIOSH, WASHINGTON, DC: AND ALAN C. McMILLAN, DEPUTY AS-
SISTANT SECRETARY, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, OCCUPATION-
AL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION, WASHINGTON, DC

Dr. MiLLAR. Yes, Mr. Chairman.

[ am Dr. Donald Millar, Director of the National Institute for Oc-
cupational Safety and Health of the Centers for Disease Control,
Public Health Service. With me today also from the Institute is Mr.
Richard Lemen, who is the Director of the NIOSH Washington
office. Sitting to my left is Alan McMillan, who is Deputy Adminis-
trator of OSHA.

I am very pleased that you gave me the opportunity to come and
speak on S. 353 today and also the general problem of take-home
toxins, if you will permit that phrase.

As you know, Mr. Chairman, I provided detailed testimony which
talks considerably about the issue and also about some of the De-
partment’s concerns about the bill. But rather than read all of that
here, I would prefer to give a brief synopsis of what I see as the
important aspects of this problem instead of reading the testimony.

nator JEFFORDS. Certainly. Your entire statement will be made
a part of the record. Please ’Froceed.

Dr. MiLLAR. Thank you. The issue of secondary toxicity of para-
occupational diseases or take-home toxins, all of which terms have
been applied to this, is a problem of the risk posed to family mem-
bers by toxic agents brought home or in some way getting home via
a bread winner who is exposed highly in an industry.

This problem has been well known in the infectious disease area.
In fact, there is a lot of public awareness of it. For centuries,
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people have known that you could start smallpox epidemics from
infected clothing, infected blankets, and what have you.

The notion has even gotten a certain amount of public aware-
ness, if you think about carrying a cold in your pocket, as the way
we describe contaminated handkerchiefs.

But when you talk about this problem in terms of toxicity arising
from the workplace, there is far less public awareness of this prob-
lem. And as you and others have said here today, in a sense, this is
a problem being newly addressed.

I think it really takes three forms. Families can be exposed in
three ways. First of all, they can be exposed from toxins dumped,
somehow or other, near the home, and one thinks here of some of
the celebrated cases where children have been exposed to asbestos
tailings near mines.

A second way is the form that has been talked about so far here,
and that is the actual carrying home on clothing or on the skin of
a bread winner toxic substances to which the family members are
then exposed.

And then there is a third form that I think is increasingly appar-
ent now, and that is that there is actually work being brought into
the home which exposes family members. I am thinking about cer-
tain cottage industry aspects of the electronics industry, for in-
stance, where there are certain procedures done largely by house-
wives in their homes over the kitchen stove which produce toxic
chemicals that then expose not only them but also the family.

So this problem, I think, is clearly documented. Take-home
toxins as a problem have been documented largely by case reports
of individuals and by scientific anecdotes, but some of these are
very dramatic. There are instances, for instance, where several
members of a family have died of mesotheliong as a consequence of
the bread winner being heavily exposed to asbestos in industry.

The literature on this subject was reviewed in 1986 by two au-
thors, one of whom was Dr. Ed Baker, who was subsequently the
Deputy Director of NIOSH, and they identified seven agents in-
volved in this kind of exposure, and of course investigations in your
home State subsequently added mercury to that list of potential
agents that could be involved in this kind of thing.

So it is clear that these incidents happen. But unfortunately,
there is very little information available on the extent of this prob-
lem, so it is impossible for us to assign a meaningful priority to this
problem as opposed to other obvious pressing and life-threatening
issues in the field of occupational safety and health.

From our surveillance activities, directed principally at expo-
sures to lead, it is clear that lead poses a threat in the homes of
many workers unless those workers are subjected to adequate
washing up and clothes changing practices before they come home.

In our health hazard evaluation program where we actually go
out into workplaces on request and do investigations, we have iden-
tified seven such investigations in the last 10 years that at least
bear on this issue.

In four of these investigations, there was actually some evidence
of absorption or illness among family members in a home where a
bread winner was exposed to lead, mercury, asbestos, or a particu-
lar growth hormone.
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And in the other three. we were dealing with issues in the work-
place that involved heavy contamination of skin or clothes so that
the potential was there.

from ihe literature and from our investigations, it appears to
us that the problem of take-home toxins is usually associated with
two things: either very high exposures in the workplace—and fre-
quently these are workplaces that are far above—the exposures are
far above any existing OSHA standards, and also workplaces in
which there “are very inadequate practices in terms of clothes
changing, washing up before going home.

So as [ see it. the solution to this problem is the same solution as
that to toxicity to workers in the workplace, and that is namely to
reduce the exposures in the workplaces to levels that are safe, so
that neither workers nor their families are at risk.

In other words, if the preamble of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act, which calls for safe and healthful working conditions
for American workers, if that were achieved in this country, [
think the problem of take-home toxins would be solved.

In conclusion, we are grateful for the attention Congress is di-
recting to this public health problem. As with all occupational dis-

problem, and therefore at least to a large extent, is preventable.

Thank you. [ will try to respond to questions you may have,
[The prepared statement of Dr. Millar follows:)

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DR. J. DoNALD MILLAR
[ am Dr J
Safety and He
Service. Department of Health and Human Services. With me today is Mr. Richard
men. Director of the NIOSH Washington Office. | appreciate this opportunity to tes-

tify on the exposure to workers’ families from hazardous chemicals and substances

tran‘fponed from the workplace, and on S. 353, the “Workers’ Family Protection Act
of 1991.”

Edward Baker—who had recently joined NIOSH as an Assistant Director—and Dr.

workers’ children. who Wwere most sensitive to the toxin. The health effects reported
in this review included berylliosis, mesothelioma, chloracne. systemic toxicity, hy-
perestrogenism. and other clinical and subclinical effects.

At NIOSH, we have addressed the problem of “‘take-home toxins” in our Health
Hazard Evaluation (HHE) program. In the HHE Program. which is a mandated
NIOSH program under the “Occupational Safety andr?f:a]th Act.” (P.L 91-596.) we
conduct evaluations of workplace safety and health conditions in response to re-
guests for assistance from employvers and employee representatives. Over the past

years. we have addressed the “take-home toxin" problem in evaluations of work
EXposures to asbestos. mercury, PCB's. and an animaf pharmaceutical. In the case of
the animal pharmaceutical, a growth promoter with estrogenic effects, some of the
male children of the workers were reported to have had gynecomastia—excessive
development of the male mammary glands. In the evaluation of workers exposed to
mercury, their children showed no observable health effect le.g.l tremors) but were
found to have significantly higher levels of mercury in their bodies than children
without parental occupational exposure. In the other cases, while we had no reports
of health effects among family members, workers were being exposed to the take-
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home toxins at levels above OSHA or EPA standards and NIOSH Recommended Ex-
posure vels and were leaving the workplace contaminated. We verified the potential
for further exposure to families and others by testing the workers’ clothing and
automobiles for contamination.

In each of the HHE’s, NIOSH recommended appropriate decontamination proce-
dures to the employers and employees. These procedures include showering at the
workplace, and the use and appropriate disposal or onsite laundering of work
clothing. Cardinal among these recommendations is that contaminated work cloth-
in%vshould never leave the workplace.

e have received additional information indicating the potential for a take-home
toxin problem through several NIOSH surveillance systems. The NIOSH Sentinel
Event Notification System for Occupational Risks (SENSOR) and the National Re-
porting of Occupational bad programs are systems through which the States report
to us cases of workers who have health conditions that have occupational causes.
These reports stimulate followup evaluations of the circumstances causing the re-
ported health condition, such as occupational lead poisoning. Follow-up evaluations
have documented repeatedly that workers potentially contaminated with lead may
not bel reguired by their employers to change clothes and shower before leaving the
workplace.

In addition to our experience through the HHE program and our surveillance pro-
grams, NIOSH is reviewing literature on the effectiveness of chemical protective
clothing and decontamination procedures in the asbestos and lead industries to pre-
vent exposure to workers’ families. This research, which was reguested by Senators
Metzenbaum and Jeffords, should be completed this summer.

We recognize the importance of the issue addressed S. 353, the "Workers' Family
Protection Act of 1991.” We do not have sufficient information presently to assess
the severity or extent of the problem presented by “take-home toxins;” therefore we
agree that additional research would helpful. However, we already have author-
ity to conduct such research under the “Occupational Safety and Health Act” and
the “Public Health Service Act.” We have, in effect, conducted several case studies
through our HHE program and surveillance systems. These revealed actual or prob-
able contamination of the home and exposure of family members without document-
ed severe health effects. However, a review of the research literature conducted by
Dr. Knishkowy and Dr. Baker found acute, chronic, and fatal health effects in the
past from contamination of homes with asbestos, beryllium, and other toxic sub-
stances of occupational origin.

We have several concerns about S. 353, A general problem with passage of such a
bill is that it does not allow us to determine a research agenda on a priority basis, If
we are reguired by Congress to initiate a new research program in this area, we will
have to redirect resources from other pressing occupational safety and health re-
search needs.

We also have concerns related to specific provisions of the bill. These provisions
could provide useful information about the potential for home contamination,
family exposures, and health effects resulting from exposures in these cases, but it
i8 unlikely they will provide us with sufficient information on seriousness and prev-
alence of the problem to make appropriate recommendations. For this information,
thorough epidemiologic studies wouhs needed in those industries that the case
studies and data reviews reveal to be of highest potential risk. These studies would
evaluate the nature, extent, and range of severity of the “take-home toxin" problem
in representative operations.

Another concern is that the bill would reguire NIOSH to evaluate economic ef-
fects on workers and their communities from home contamination. NIOSH has no
expertise for conducting or overseeing economic studies.

n addition, we are concerned about the reguirement that NIOSH assess house

research and other activities to address the safety and health of workers.

The administrative provisions for the proposed case studies, if enacted, are restric-
tive. We are not certain that all of these studies should be conducted extramurally.
Moreover, extramural funding mechanisms other than ants, such as cooperative
agreements, may be more appropriate. In addition, ungzr the current provisions,
grant applications would not be permitted to exceed $100,000. This limit would pro-
hibit many potentially of useful studies involving evaluation of home contamina-
tion, psychological stress among workers and their families, and other scientific
issues. We also do not believe that NIOSH should be required to issue new grant
rei-g'u_lations because NIOSH extramural research is already covered under HHS reg-
ulations.

47-616 0 - 91 - 3
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Finally. we have concerns about the bill's proposed reporting reguirements.
NIOSH would be reguired to issue an interim report Congress describing the results
of these studies within 1 vear of enactment of the bill. and a final report within 2

larly those addressing psychological stress, would take 2 to 3 years to complete.
ause of these concerns, we do not support enactment of S, 353.

CONCLUSION

In conclusion, we are grateful for the attention Congress is directing toward this
public health problem. The extent of occupational disease among American workers
is, in itself. disturbing. The Bureau of Labor Statistics recorded over 280,000 cases of
occupational disease in 1929, and this figure omits the toll of work-related cancer
and many other occupational diseases of long latency whose connection with toxic

This concludes my prepared testimony. [ would be pleased to answer any ques-
tions

Senator JerForps. All right. [ think I will listen to Mr. McMillan
first, and then go to the questions.

Please proceed, Alan.

Mr. McMiLLaN. Good morning, Senator Jeffords.

[ am Alan McMillan, the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Labor
for the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

[, like Dr. Millar, have a slightly abbreviated version of my full
testimony, which [ will ask that you put into the record.

Ser:iator JEFFORDS. Your full ‘statement will be placed in the
record.

Mr. McMiLLaN. Thank you for the opportunity to discuss S. 353,
the Workers' Family Protection Act of 1991. To place my comments

on the bill in perspective, I would first like to discuss OSHA's role
in regulating toxic substances,

As you know, Senator Jeffords, the OSHA Act does not provide
the agency with direct statutory authority to protect the families of
workers in their homes. However, many of the regulatory actions
which we take to protect employees in the workplace have the ben-
eficial effect upon their family.

OSHA has a number of regulations in place that address toxic
substances in the workplace. The agency has established permissi-
ble exposure limits for more than 600 air contaminants, including
substances such as ammonia, chlorine, mercury, sulfuric acid,
which are all widely used in American industries.

For 25 toxic substances, including some of those mentioned in
your bill, OSHA has issued comprehensive substance-specific stand-
ards. These standards include a permissible exposure limit, and
they also specify protective measures, such as engineering controls,
protective personal equipment, work practices, workplace monitor-
ing, medical surveillance, and training.

A number of these comprehensive standards, such as lead and as-
bestos, contain specific provisions which have a protective effect
upon the family of those exposed to the substances.

OSHA's lead standard requires employers to limit worker expo-
sure to airborne lead to 50 micrograms per cubic meter of air over
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an eight-hour period. The standard contains requirements for work
practices, personal protective equipment, medical surveillance, res-
pirators, training, and education.

The lead standard also contains provisions for proper laundering
of protective clothing, as well as changing and showering facilities
for workers who are exposed to lead. This is designed to prevent
the transporting of work-related contaminants away from the
workplace.

OSHA's asbestos standard contains a PEL of 0.2 fibers of asbes-
tos per cubic centimeter of air. The standard provides for engineer-
ing controls, work practices, personal protective equipment, com-
munication of hazards to employees, regulated areas, housekeeping
procedures, record keeping, and employee training.

Employers are also required to provide protective work clothing,
change rooms, and separate lockers for street clothing and work
equipment and shower facilities. Additionally, employers must
ensure that workers exposed to asbestos above certain levels
shower at the end of their work shifts.

In addition to specific standards for toxic substances such as the
two I just mentioned, OSHA enforces standards which are applica-
ble to multiple substances.

For example, the agency enforces a sanitation standard for gen-
eral industry. This regulation provides that whenever employees
are required by a particular standard to wear protective clothing
because of the possibility of contamination with toxic materials,
the employer must provide change rooms with storage facilities for
street clothes.

Since most of OSHA's comprehensive health standards contain
requirements for protective clothing, workers exposed to these sub-
stances must have access to change rooms. Under these conditions,
the sanitation standard also mandates that employers provide
showers and appropriate cleansing agents for the employees.

OSHA'’s hazard communication standard requires that employers
provide employees with information about the hazards of chemical
substances used in their workplaces. It requires that training and
education be provided to workers so that they can take precautions
to minimize hazards.

The standard applies to all workplaces where employees may be
exposed to hazardous chemicals. This rule addresses more than
half-a-million hazardous substances used in American workplaces.

Before deciding what regulatory action is needed, we must first
determine the extent of the problem. OSHA has no objection to the
concept of the study of the issues related to home contamination,
as would be required by Section 3 of the bill.

As for the possible regulatory action, we understand that S. 353
would allow OSHA, through procedures established in Section 6B
of the OSHA Act, and that OSHA would retain the flexibility to
provide under Section 6 of the OSHA Act to determine, one, the
circumstances under which it would be necessary to develop a new
standard; two, the priority which this rule would be given in rela-
tion to all the other hazards that must be addressed by OSHA;
fhree. the time table for a rule; and four, the contents of the regu-

ation.
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Now. Section 4A of the proposed bill requires the Secretary of
Labor to issue a regulation as appropriate within 3 years of enact-
ment. or to report to Congress on why such a rule is unnecessary.
However. as drafted, the bill would create a much shorter time
period for the regulation to be issued.

Section 4A requires that the regulation be based upon studies
conducted by NIOSH and other agencies that are listed in Section
3A. NIOSH is given up to 2 years from enactment to report its
findings to Congress. If NIOSH were to take the full 2 years to
complete the study, OSHA would then only have 1 year to issue
the regulation. according to the time table that is prescribed in
Section 4A.

The rule would presumably be issued under Section 6B of the
OSHA Act. OSHA's experience in issuing health standards under
Section 6B lead us to believe that a final rule could not be issued in
1 year.

}i:tequirements for the OSHA Act for public participation and the
time needed by the agency to review and analyze scientific and
medical data associated with such a rule would most likely prevent
the agency from completing a standard in 1 year. In such a short
time period, it would be much more likely that OSHA could issue a
notice of proposed rule making.

This concludes my statement, Senator. OSHA will be happy to
work with you, the chairman of the committee, and all other mem-
bers of the subcommittee in finding the most effective way of deal-
ing with this problem.

[The prepared statement of Mr. McMillan follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ALAN C. McCMILLAN

Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, thank you for this opportunity
to discuss S. 353, the "Workers’ Family Protection Act of 1991.” To place my com-
ments on the bill in perspective, [ would first like to discuss the role of the Occupa-
tional Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) in regulating toxic substances.

As you know Mr. Chairman, OSHA was established pursuant to the Occupational
Safety and Health Act of 1970 (OSH Act) to help assure safe and healthful work-
places throughout the Nation. OSHA is responsible for administering a national
program applicable to approximately 85 million workers in some 6.5 million work-
places. The OSH Act does not provide the agency with direct statutory authority to
protect the families of workers in the home. However., many of the regulatory ac-
tions which we take to protect employees in the workplace have a beneficial effect
upon their families.

OSHA STANDARDS FOR TOXIC SUBSTANCES

OSHA has a number of regulations in place that address toxic substances in the
workplace. The agency has established Permissible Exposure Limits (PEL) for more
than 600 air contaminants, including substances such as ammonia, chlorine, mercu-
ry. and sulfuric acid. which are used widely in American industries. OSHA updated
the PELs for many of the contaminants in 1989 in order to increase worker protec-
tion.

For 25 toxic substances, including some of those mentioned in S. 353, OSHA has
also issued comprehensive standards. The standards include a PEL and also specify
protective measures such as engineering controls, personal protective equipment,
work practices, workplace monitoring, medical surveillance and training. A number
of these comprehensive standards contain provisions which have a protective effect
upon the families of those exposed to the substance. As examples. [ will discuss the
standards for lead and asbestos.

Lead exposure is one of the oldest known occupational hazards. Hundreds of years
ago it was recognized that lead was harmful when inhaled or ingested. We now
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know that the absorption of excessive quantities of lead may cause diseases of the
kidney as well as of the peripheral and central nervous systems. The effects of lead

decreased fertility in women.

If proper workplace hygiene practices are not followed. the lead on workers’ cloth-
irig may expose their families at home. OSHA is aware of instances of lead poison-
ing among children whose parents work in an environment with excessive amounts
of lead.

OSHA first regulated lead exposure in a comprehensive way in 1978 when the
agency adopted its lead standard for general industry. The standard requires em-
ployers to limit worker exposure to airborne lead to 30 micrograms per cubic meter
of air over an 8-hour period. In addition to the PEL, the regulation includes provi-
sions for monitoring and medical removal from further exposure of employees
whose blood lead levels reach certain ceilings.

The standard contains requirements for work practices, personal protective equip-
ment. medical surveillance, respirators, and training and education. The lead stand-

clean-up methods. Proper work practices to reduce dust generation, such as wet
methods and local exhaust ventilation, can limit exposures to workers as well as ex-
posures to the occupants and neighbors of buildings in which lead-paint abatement
is undertaken.

Another substance which is a danger to workers and their families is asbestos.
Asbestos is one of the most well-documented health threats of any toxic substance
used in American workplaces. Diseases caused by asbestos exposure are life-threat-
ening or disabling. They include lung cancer, gastrointestinal cancer, mesothelioma,
and asbestosis.

OSHA's asbestos standard contains detailed requirements to protect employees in
the workplace. It also contains provisions designed to prevent workers from contin-
ued exposure once they leave the workplace.

The asbestos rule was the first comprehensive health standard developed by the

ency. It was issued in June 1972, A revised rule, which lowered the PEL from 2
E%ers of asbestos per cubic centimeter of air to 0.2 fibers, was issued in June 1986,
In recognition of the significant differences in exposure and workplace conditions in
general industry and construction, OSHA issued separate standards for these sec-
tors. The standards provide for engineering controls, work practices, personal pro-
tective equipment, communication of hazards to employees, regulated areas, house-
keeping procedures, recordkeeping, and employee training.

Provisions of the asbestos rules require steps to be taken to avoid asbestos expo-
sure after the employee leaves the workplace. Employers are required to provide

with asbestos only in specified change rooms. The change room must be equipped
with two separate lockers or with storage facilities in separate locations in order to
prevent the contamination of an em loyee's street clotﬁ:s by his protective work
equipment. Clothing may be remov from the change room only for laundering,
maintenance or disposal Employers must also ensure that workers exposed to as-
tos above certain levels shower at the end of the work shift.
In addition to specific standards for toxic substances. OSHA enforces standards
which are applicagle: i
sanitation standard for general industry. This regulation provides that whenever
employees are required by a particular standard to wear protective clothing because
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of the possibility of contamination with toxic materials, employers must provide
change rooms with storage facilities for street clothes. Since most of OSHA's com-
prehensive health standards contain requirements for protective clothing, workers
exposed to these substances must have access to the change rooms. Under these con-
ditions, the sanitation standard also mandates that employers provide showers and
appropriate cleansing agents for employees. The sanitation requirements are intend-
ed to ensure that workers do not remain exposed to toxic substances away from
their workplaces. They have.the indirect effect of protecting the families and friends
of employees from workplace chemicals.

OSHA has issued a standard to protect employees conducting clean-up operations
at hazardous waste sites and those who respond to emergency releases of hazardous
substances. Included in this regulation is the requirement that all employees leay-
ing a contaminated area must be appropriately decontaminated. All contaminated
clothing and equipment must also be decontaminated or disposed of.

OSHA’s Hazard Communication Standard requires that employers provide em-
ployees with information about the hazards of the chemical substances used in their
workplaces. [t requires that training and education be provided to workers so that
they can take precautions to minimize the hazards. e standard applies to all
workplaces where employees may be exposed to hazardous chemicals. This rule ad-
d:‘esses more than a half million hazardous substances used in America's work-
places.

COMMENTS ON 8. 353

Although the Administration shares with the authors of S. 353 the concern that
we prevent or mitigate home contamination from toxic substances used in the work-
place, it does not support enactment of S. 353. We understand that the intent of the
bill is to protect workers and their families from exposure to toxic substances.

Before deciding whether regulatory action is needed, we must first determine the
extent of the problem. OSHA has no objection to the concept of a study of the issues
related to home contamination as required in section 3 of SPS53.

As for possible regulatory action, we understand that S. 353 would allow OSHA to
act through procedures established by section 6(b) of the OSH Act and that OSHA
would retain the flexibility provided under section 6 of the OSH Act to determine:
(1) the circumstances under which it is necessary to develop a new standard, (2) the
priority which this rule would be given in relation to other hazards that must be
ladc}reased by OSHA, (3) the timetable for the rule, and (4) the contents of the regu-
ation.

Section 4(a) instructs the Secretary to issue a ‘“regulation” unless the Secretary
determines that it is unn . Since the rule, which would address contamina-
tion from toxic substances, would be a health standard rather than a regulation
under section 6(b) of the OSH Act, it would be appropriate that the word “regula-
tion" be changed to “standard” whenever it appears in section 4. )

Section 4(a) requires the Secretary of Labor to issue a regulation, as appropriate,
within three years of enactment report to Congress on why such a rule is unneces-
sary. Howe as drafted, the bill coultfo create a much shorter time period for the regu-
lation to be issued. Section 4(a) requires that the regulation be based upon the stud-
ies conducted by the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)
and other agencies listed in section 3(a). NIOSH is given up to 2 Kears from enact-
ment to report its findings to Co . If NIOSH were to take the full 2 years to
complete the study, OSHA would then have only 1 year to issue the regulation ac-
cording to the timetable in section 4(a). ) o

The rule would presumably be issued under section 6(b) the OSH Act, since it is
not otherwise specified in the bill. OSHA’s experience in issuing health standards
under section 6(b) leads us to believe that a final rule could not be issued in 1 year.
Requirements in the OSH Act for public participation and the time needed by the
agency to review and analyze scientific anr medical data associated with such a rule
would most likely prevent the ncy from completing the standard in 1 year. In
such a shgrt l:.t.(:.r:;‘ej riod 1; wo:f; be much more likely that OSHA could issue a
Notice of Pro ulemaking. .

This concludes my statement. I would be happy to work with you, MNr. Chair-
man, and any other members of the subcommittee in finding the most effective wa
of dealing with this problem.

Senator JEFForps. Dr. Millar, to summarize your testimony, it
would seem to me you are saying that there is sufficient evidence
out there that indicates that you can carry toxins home from the
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workplace, and therefore there is no need to study it, and that the
action that must be taken to correct it is something that we ought
to take up with OSHA. Is that a quick summary?

Dr. MiLLAR. I think that is not a complete summary of my posi-
tion. I think that—I don’t believe there is adequate information on
the extent of the problem. And in fact, I think it would be very
worthwhile to support studies to determine the extent of the prob-
lem.

Senator JeFForps. All right.

Dr. MiLLAR. My point is that the existing information doesn't
give me much comfort in assigning a higher priority to this par-
ticular problem, as opposed to many other problems in this field for
which our limited research dollars——

Senator JErFrorps. Well, do you feel that the study would be
more appropriately done b;v someone else?

Dr. MiLLar. No, I don’t think that that is the case. I think
NIOSH really is an agency that has expertise in the matter of de-
termining the extent and epidemiology of occupationally-related
problems.

I think it is not inappropriate for us to be interested in this, and
in fact we have been interested in it to the extent of responding to
situations that come to our attention through HHE requests and
investigating those situations.

We have contributed, I think, considerably to the knowledge of
this problem through those kinds of responses.

Senator Jerrorps. Well, you place those of us as legislators in a
difficult position with your answer, in saying that yes, there are
problems out there. Yes, studies should be done, but there are
other more important things to be studied than this, and therefore
that is the end of it as far as we are concerned in NIOSH.

Then we have to make some judgments as to what, if anything,
we should do—pass the legislation, order a study, and then you will
say, well sure, we put it in, but it is at the end of the priority list.
We are down to priority ten, and you are number 35 on the list.

So then we end up with a continuing problem. I appreciate your
answer, | understand what you are saying, but it does leave us in a
difficult position.

Mr. McMillan, in view of the fact that there seems to be a recog-
nized problem, and you indicated the rather long list of procedures
and all that you have hopefully to prevent this kind of a problem,
then you talk in terms of the rules, etc.

What do you recommend? How do we try to solve this problem,
then, if we are having these problems even though they are prob-
ably in violation, or at least the result of violation, of OSHA rules
and regulations?

I suppose your answer is that we need more investigators and
more money in order to do an adequate study of this investigation
and to be able to enforce procedures. Is that basically where you
come down, or would some additional regulations or standards be
appropriate to help?

Mr. McMiLLaN. Well no, Senator Jeffords. I don't certainly agree
that the answer is one that results simply from more money and
more inspectors.
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[ think that the problem clearly has been articulated and recog-
nized by OSHA, by NIOSH, certainly by the previous panel, and [
do think there are things that we can do and they are things that
we should do.

Maybe on the front end of what we ought to look at is more edu-
cation, and not just education directed at the employer, though
that is clearly important, because from our perspective, we hold
them responsible. The Act holds them responsible for a safe and
healthful workplace.

But I think we have to do a better Job of even getting down to
the workers themselves. We have wrestled with what is the best
way to do this, as it relates to issues of hygiene that are associated
with the standards that we do have.

[ brought with me several booklets, and several of these are
really new booklets. They are booklets that we have put together
dealing with asbestos and general industry, in construction, and
one also that we have recently issued on mercury.

And in both of these, I think we have tried to begin to more re-
cently reach out with information to the workers about the critical
importance that the standards and the rules that the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration puts in place and that the em-
ployer hopefully will have in place and will enforce, that they un-
derstand them, they understand the key link between the necessity
for changing and showering and using separate clothing to take
home when they are working with toxic substances so that they
dorlxl't bring home contamination. I believe that that may help as
well.

[ also think that perhaps we need to go back and take a look at
our own internal procedures, quite frankly. We have in different
regulations, different specific standards, certain ancillary provi-
sions which I addressed to you as they related to asbestos and as
they related to lead.

We have a general provision for environmental controls in our
general industries that talks about change rooms and showering
and the requirements where personal protective equipment is used.

We have in our mercury—we don't have a mercury-specific
standard, we have a PEL for mercury. But we do have a compli-
ance directive for mercury. And the compliance directive for mer-
cury tells our compliance officers to look for issues about clothing
and footwear and showering and contamination not leaving the
plant, unless it is packaged for laundering and decontamination or
disposal.

[ think we need to do a better job internally in our own organiza-
tion of maybe bringing some of these things together and getting
maybe the word out to our compliance officers and to our field
staffs, so that when they go into the facilities, they have maybe a
better understanding and appreciation of the regulatory tools that
we have given them today and maybe can use them more effective-
ly in the future.

Senator JEFForDs. I think you mentioned some 25 chemicals that
you presently had standards for. Is that a sufficient list? Are there
only 25 that require that kind of——

Mr. McMiLLaN. No, it is not a sufficient list, and in fact there
are other chemicals that are under proposals even today. We have
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an agenda, obviously, even as NIOSH indicated they have an
agenda of priorities that we are always trying to work on, and
there are a number of additional health standards that are specific
to a particular substance, toxic substances, that are even in the
pipeline as we speak here today, either in the advanced notice of
proposed rule making stage, the proposal, or on their way to final
rules.

I think that we will always have some list within the priorities
that we have that we will be working on.

Senator JEFFORDS. | appreciate your testimony. I would like to
work with you and examine exactly just how you are approaching
these issues so we can better decide as to exactly what action
should be taken.

I know that standards for workers at hazardous waste sites, for
instance, we have some concerns there. I think there is presumed
equipment on the site, but there isn't much about taking care as to
what is going home in the shoes and those kinds of things.

There are a number of these areas where we hope that you will
be looking to ensure better action in these areas. I thank you all
for your testimony, and appreciate it very much as we move for-
ward to see what we can do to try to reduce the amount of risk to
our families at home in these situations.

Thank you very much.

Dr. MiLLAR. Thank you, Senator.

Senator JEFFORDS. Our third panel is Mr. Gordon Banks, Execu-
tive Director of the American Industrial Hygiene Association from
Akron, OH; Harold Schaitberger, Executive Assistant to the Presi-
dent, International Association of Firefighters Association, Wash-
ington, DC; and Neil D. Wernick, President of Rifkin-Wernick As-
sociates of Rhinebeck, NY.

I welcome you all here. We will have a five-minute rule in place
for this panel, as we have some time constraints, to ensure that I
have adequate time for questions.

Mr. Banks, will you please proceed.

STATEMENTS OF CHRISTOPHER WIERNICKI, CHAIRMAN, PRO-
TECTIVE CLOTHING AND EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE. AMERICAN
INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ASSOCIATION; HAROLD A. SCHAIT-
BERGER, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT, INTER-
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS, WASHINGTON, DC:
AND NEIL D. WERNICK, PRESIDENT, RIFKIN-WERNICK ASSOCI-
ATES, RHINEBECK, NY

Mr. Wiernicki. I am here in place of Mr. Banks. My name is
Chris Wiernicki. I ain the—

Senator JEFFORDS. I am sorry. Would you spell your name,
please?

Mr. Wiernicki. It is W-I-E-R-N-I-C-K-L

Senator JEFForDs. Thank you.

Mr. Wiernicki. I am with the American Industrial Hygiene Asso-
ciation. I am the Chairman of the Protective Clothing and Equip-
ment Committee, and I am here to provide the testimony on behalf
of the AIHA, which is in support of S. 353, the Workers' Family
Protection Act of 1991.
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We have written testimony that we would like to have submitted
and accepted as part of the record.

Senator JEFFORDS. It will be made a part of the record, yes.

Mr. Wiernicki. In addition to that, I would like to make a few
comments above and beyond that.

Senator JEFForDS. Please do.

Mr. Wiernicki. The American Industrial Hygiene Association has
well over 9,000 members and is the largest nonprofit international
association representing industrial hygienists, occupational health,
and environmental health professionals.

The American Industrial Hygiene Association members are dedi-
cated to the prevention of injury, illness, or impairment to workers
and members of the community by promoting recognition, evalua-
tion, and control of environmental stresses arising in or from the
workplace.

Our organization’s membership includes individuals from indus-
try, government, academia, labor, and private practice. The Ameri-
can Industrial Hygiene Association does have 44 technical commit-
tees, one of which is the Protective Clothing and Equipment Com-
mittee.

We have an interest in S. 353, not so much because it talks about
regulating something I think NIOSH and OSHA have already
talked about, the fact that there are a number of regulations in
this area, but because it really does put sound science up front.

The fact that you wish to investigate the particular extent of this
problem is what we feel is a key issue here—to look into it and find
out exactly how widespread it is and how significant it is.

The key issue is control of exposure in the workplace. That is
where you have to cut it off. Protective clothing is used frequenthy
as a means to protect workers. In our profession, we generally ad-
vocate other measures to be taken first—engineering controls or
administrative controls—because there are certain limitations with
protective clothing.

They obviously do nothing to reduce the airborne level of con-
taminants, so if you have an asbestos worker, you may have him in
a respirator and clothing, but that really does nothing to reduce
the airborne levels out there. You are protecting him, but at the
time the job is over, you can run into problems because you may
transfer contamination to him when taking the clothing off or if
the clothing is taken out of the controlled air, then it can transport
contamination to the home and so on.

So it is, I think, relevant that we look into this issue and find out
the extent of it and study it.

I would like to go back to some of the comments made earlier by
the doctor and his position on the fact that there is a need for in-
dustrial hygienists not associated with companies, because our ob-
servations and what we have seen indicates that really the opposite
is true, and I can take two examples to show you what that is.

For a number of years, I headed up a protective clothing pro-
gram at a very large facility employing well over 10,000 people in-
volved with many, many different types of hazards. We had a very
comprehensive and extensive protective clothing program that in-
cluded clothing supplied by the company, instructions on how to
don it, take it off, how to use it, specific controls on that clothing so
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that people showered before they left, took the clothing off, it was
laundered either on-site or sent off-site to an outside place to be
laundered.

Industrial hygienists did air testing, monitoring, reviewed the
program, and it was very effective, worked very well, and contami-
nants were not taken off the plant site.

In another case, we went into a small brass machining operation
and there was no professional person there to establish a personal,
look over the program. We observed people who were machining
brass products containing lead. Workers were coming in in their
clothing, generally T-shirts and Jeans, carrying their lunch pails to
the worksite, sitting them down there, smoking cigarettes there,
and quite a bit of airborne lead was being generated.

They were unaware of this. They didn't realize the controls that
were necessary because they were not educated and informed about
the OSHA requirements and good industrial hygiene practices.

However, once we iaformed them of the problems. that were
there and sat down with them and explained what was going on
imd what had to be done to control it, they responded very prompt-

y.
So I think a lot of it is an issue of educating and enlightening not
only workers but management at a lot of facilities where they do
not either have the financial means or knowledge of industriaj hy-
giene to hire either hygienists or other types of occupational health
professionals to come in and help them out.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Wiernicki follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF CHRISTOPHER WIERNICKI

Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, my name is Christopher Wier-
nicki. I am the manager of the Environmental Health Group for the Aetna Life &
Casualty Company. I am a Certified Industrial Hygienist and a Certified Safety Pro-
fessional. | am currently the Chairman of the American Industrial Hygiene Associa-
tion's Protective Clothing and Equipment Committee. I am here to provide testi-
monv as the regresentative ot the American Industrial Hygiene Association in sup-
port of S. 353, the “Workers’ Family Protection Act of 1991 "

The American Industrial Hygiene Association (AIHA), with over 9,000 members is

vironmental stresses arising in or from the workplace. Our organization's member-
ship includes individuals from industry, government, academia, labor and private
practice.

The ATHA has 44 technical committees to address issues comprising all aspects of
occupational and environmental health. One of these committees is the Protective
Clothing and Equipment Committee. The goals of this committee are:

Assemble, evaluate, and disseminate relevant information to occupational and en-
vironmental health professionals on preventing harmful skin contact with chemi-
cals, physical, or biological agents. .

Promote mutual employer-employee productivity through use of protective cloth-
ing and equipment.

Actively participate in identifying and responding to protective clothing and
equipment issues.

Promote the use of good scientific principle in legislative and regulatory activities
that affect workers and members of the community.

The AIHA is interested in the “Workers Family Protection Act of 1991" because
it addresses one of the three fundamental control strategies recognized for eliminat-
ing or minimizing worker exposures to workplace hazards. This fundamental control
strategy regards workplace protective clothing and equipment.
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The research provisions of S. 353 are focused on the issues needed to be addressed
to determine the magnitude and severity of the clothing contamination issue. Also.
the bill recognizes the agencies with the required expertise and resources to conduct
and/or manage the research. A|HA strongly feels that the needed research into this
problem should be conducted and conluded prior to the possible adoption of any reg-
ulatory standard.

Worker clothing contamination is ultimately a workplace problem.

The most efficient and cost effective way to deal with this issue is in the work-
place before it spreads. This bill will give regulatory jurisdiction to OSHA if the re-
search shows it necessary and we feel this is most appropriate.

The “Workers' Family Protection Act of 1991 presents a well framed scientific
approach with immediate benefits to the American public. It recognizes the fact
that human exposures to chemicals, physical and biological agents may not end in
the workplace. These hazards can be carried beyond the fence line into peoples’
homes by contaminated clothing and workers.

While there is some evidence to indicate the problem exists, there is much we
don’t know:

What industries and or workplaces are most likeLy to result in community con-
tamination by workers and their clothing?

Which contaminants are most likely to be carried home from the workplace?

What is the prevalence and incidence of home contamination cases? Is this a seri-
ous problem or just a few isolated incidents?

What are the best methods to prevent transfer of contaminants to homes and
other parts of the community:

Traditionally industrial hygienists and other occupational health specialists re-
sponsible for controlling exposures in the workplace have recommended engineering
and administrative controls rather than personal protective clothing and equipment.

We have taken this position because protective clothing and equipment does noth-
ing to eliminate the source of the hazard. Coveralls and a respirator can be used to
protect an asbestos abatement worker removing asbestos insulation in a boiler
room. However, the coveralls and respirator do nothing to reduce the airborne con-
centration of asbestos fibers in the air around the worker. Consequently one or two
undesired things can happen.

The protective clothing or equipment can be misused or fail, allowing the hazard-
ous substance or agent being kept out to enter and contact the worker, In addition
the protective clothing or equipment may become contaminated. This contamination
may be transferred to the worker during the process of removing the clothing or
equipment. The contamination can be spread further throiighoiit the community
when the clothing is laundered or disposed of or transferred from the contaminated
worker to other people in the communit including family members.

Therefore protective clothing must treated as a “last line of defense” for
worker protection.

In a practical world, there are cases where protective clothing is the only method
available to protect workers. This may be due to the process, design or age of the
facility, or tAe infrequent nature of the task.

Many employers with industrial hygienists on staff have comprehensive protec-
tive clothing and cquipment programs. These programs generally include worker
training, locker rooms with showers, onsite or contracted decontamination or laun-
dering of protective clothing, clean clothing for each day or task and hazard moni-
toring.

Most workers don't work for an employer large enough or sophisticated enough to
employ an industrial hygienist or other occupational health specialist. This lack of
control p can result in incidents of transfer of contaminants beyond the
workplace. This gap of protection for American workers and their families must be
filled if it exists. )

The “Workers' Family Protection Act of 1991" puts good science into public
policy. To this end the American Industrial Hygiene Association supports the bill
and offers the knowledge and experience of its members, particularly through its
technical committees as a resource available to all the agencies involved with con-
tributing to the “Workers' Family Protection Act of 1991." We are at your service.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this testimony. Mr. Chairman, I would
be happy and pleased to answer any questions.

Senator JeFForps. Just a quick question. What about families?

No one has mentioned informing or educating the families.
Shouldn’t that be done as well?
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Mr. Wiernicki. That should be part of it, certainly, that when
you inform the worker you should give them information to take
home with them perhaps, that they can spread on to the members
of their families and so on.

But really, if you control it at the workplace and don't allow any-
thing to come out of there, you have eliminated that problem in
terms of the workplace.

Senator JEFFORDS. Mr. Schaitberger.

Mr. ScHAITBERGER. Thank you, Senator.

On behalf of the International Association of Firefighters, [ am
here today to address and support Senate Bill 353, the Workers’
Family Protection Act of 1991.

As you may know, the IAFF is an international union affiliated
with the AFL-CIO, and we currently represent over 190,000 paid
professional firefighters throughout the United States and Canada.

Over the last decade, many profound advances have been made
in both the laws and programs designed to improve workers' safety
and health in the United States.

For example, from 1971 to the present, the Occupational Safety
and Health Administration and the National Institute of Occupa-
tional Safety and Health have initiated and stimulated numerous
projects to improve the ability of employers and employees to rec-
ognize, avoid, and control occupational safety and health hazards.

Special projects and training programs have been conducted for
small and medium-sized businesses, high-hazard industries, leaders
of organized labor, supervisors, apprentices, and others.

Generally these intended improvements have been made with
the best interests of the worker in mind. However, the favorable
impact of the improvements, when impact is considered to be the
reduction of deaths and the frequency of severity of injuries and
illnesses, is unevenly distributed.

_ While some industries in J»articu]ar crafts have enjoyed a reduc-

Despite the advances made in safety and health areas, firefight-
ers are still being killed, injured, and diseased at an alarming rate.
Professional firefighters experience inordinate numbers of line-of.
duty deaths, deaths due to occupational diseases, forced retire-
ments, and line-of-duty injuries.

Firefighters fatalities were almost double those of police officers
and also rank with other publicized hazardous occupations such as

least once during the course of a single year.

Clearly, professional firefighting is deserving of concentrated at-
tention and support in order to reduce the number of injuries, ill-
nesses, and deaths.
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Such exposures continue until the clothing is disposed of or de-
contaminated. The cleaning of structural firefighting protective
clothing must be conducted periodically to remove foreign, flamma-
ble. and toxic contaminants. Periodic cleaning should prolong the
life of the protective clothing and help maintain its performance
and ultimately the protection of the firefighter.

Cleaning must recognize that the garment is composed of a com-
bination of materials. Each of these materials has its own unique
characteristics, capabilities, and weaknesses. Even fabrics inherent-
ly flame-resistant can have this characteristic negated by improper
care and use.

The amount of soil and the care procedures and chemicals uti-
lized can adversely affect a fabric’s performance. Thus, procedures
utilized to clean such materials must protect the weakest of the
materials.

Historically, fabric suppliers' care recommendations have failed
to consider the other materials which comprise the garment. Thus,
many recommendations, while appropriate for the suppliers’ own
material, would have destroyed the garment because of their
impact on other materials.

We make a recommendation that there should be industrial
cleaning products and facilities available for the protective clothing
which the employer should purchase or enter into a cleaning con-
tract. The IAFF has been recently involved in such an evaluation
of protective gear for our membership.

On April 10, 1991, a fire at an illegal dump site in Jersey City,
NJ, exposed numerous firefighters to toxic byproducts of chemical
composition. The fire involved tires as well as containers of chemi-
cal waste, reportedly including benzene, xylene, DDT, and PCBs at
a l5-acre site. Over 300 firefighters were involved in the incident,
and approximately 90 have presently reported chemical exposure
injuries.

Immediately after this incident, the International Association of
Firefighters formally requested that NIOSH provide technical as-
sistance through a health hazard evaluation in characterizing the
exposure of the firefighters during this fire.

We also asked that NIOSH review the response procedures, in-
cluding postincident decontamination and the medical monitoring
provided to all exposed firefighters. Finally, we asked that NIOSH
review the records of those injured firefighters to determine if
proper care was provided for these occupational exposures.

After our initial request, our local affiliate in New Jersey had
one of the fire coats worn during the incident cleaned by the na-
tional Safety Clean, a national protective cleaning firm. The com-
pany provided us with a report, with test date from the effluent
from the initial wash which we in turn forwarded to NIOSH and
asked them to evaluate. We have attached the initial response
from NIOSH for the committee's review.

I need to stress that the 300 firefighters returned to quarters
with the clothing worn at the site. Additionally, the work uniforms
worn by these firefighters were taken home for cleaning with the
family laundry. This is not a special incident, but a day-to-day oc-
currence in the fire service.
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I would like to stress the need for inclusion of infectious agents
in any study conducted in regards to this legislation. Firefighters
are exposed to numerous infectious agents while performing their
duties as firefighters, paramedics, and emergency medical techni-
cians.

These exposures occur during firefighting activities, victim
rescue, and body removal for structural and nonstructural fires,
during rescues, extrications from vehicles, while performing emer-
gency medical duties as first responders, EMTs, and paramedics
during hazardous material incidents, where biological materials
are involved, and during day-to-day activities involving their peers
and the general public.

As always, Mr. Chairman, the IAFF appreciates the opportunity
to express our views before you, and we look forward to working
with you on this and other issues affecting the Nation's fire serv-
ice.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Schaitberger follows:)

PREPARED STATEMENT OF HAROLD A. SCHAITBERGER

Mr. Chairman, my name is Harold Schaitberger, and I am the executive assistant
to the president of the International Association of Fire Fighters. On behalf of the
IAFF, [ am here today to address and support S. 353, the Workers' Family Protec-
tion Act of 1991,

The IAFF is an international labor union affiliated with the AFL-CIO and the Ca-
nadian Labor Congress. At the present time, we represent approximately 190,000
paid professional fire service employees in the United States and Canada. The mem-
bership of the IAFF is ernploye:? by various entities including the Federal Govern-
ment, States, counties, municipalities, fire districts, airports and industrial manufac-
turers.

Over the last decade, many profound advances have been made in both the laws
and programs designed to improve worker safety and health in the United States.
For example, from 1971 to the present the Occupational Safety and Health Adminis-
tration and the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health have initiat-
ed and stimulated numerous ‘frojecu to improve the ability of employers and em-
ployees to recognize, avoid and control occupational safety and health hazards. Spe-
cial projects and training programs have n conducted for small and medium
sized businesses, high-hazard industries, leaders of organized labor, supervisors, ap-
prentices, and others.

Generally, these intended improvements have been made with the best interests
of the worker in mind. However, the favorable impact of the improvements—when
impact is considered to be the reduction of deaths and the frequency and severity of
injuries and illnesses—is unevenly distributed. While some industries and particular
crafts have enjoyed a reduction in injuries, diseases, and death, many other occupa-
tions have experienced little or no change at all.

The fire fighting profession illustrates the selective impact of past safety and
health initiatives. pite the advances made in safety and health areas, fire fight-
ers are still being killed, injured and diseased at an alarming rate. Professional fire
fighters experience inordinate numbers of line-of-duty deaths, deaths due to occupa-
tional -diseases, forced retirements, and line-of-duty injuries. Fire fighter fatalities
were almost double those of police officers and also ranked with other publicized
hazardous occupations, such as mining and construction. The data also showed that
over 50 percent of all fire fighters can be expected to be seriously injured at least
once during the course of a single year. Clearly, the profession of fire fighting is
deserving of concentrated attention and support in order to reduce the number of
injuries, illnesses and deaths.

One area that the IAFF has been directly involved in for a number of years has
been the issue of fire fighters' para-occupational exposures. These are exposures
that fire fighters, as well as their families, received from the clothing that they
wear or from furnishings, appliances or vehicles that such clothing was worn in or
on, transported in or cleaned in at the home of the employee. Such exposures con-
tinue until the clothing is disposed of or decontaminated.
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The cleaning of structural fire fighting protective clothing must be conducted pe-
riodically to remove foreign, flammable and toxic contaminants. Periodic cleaning
should prolong the life of the protective clothing and help maintain its performance
and ultimately the protection of the fire fighter. Cleaning must recognize that the
garment is composed of a combination of materials. Each of these materials has its

many recommendations, while appropriate for the supplier's own material, would
have destroyed the garment because of their impact on the other materials.

Clean protective clothing reduces health and safety risks, therefore, it is recom-
mended that clothing be cleaned frequently to reduce the level of and bodily contact
with contaminants. User agencies should establish guidelines for frequency and situ-
ations for garment cleaning. For gross contamination with products of combustion,
fire debris or body fluids, removal of contaminants by flushing with water as soon
as practical is necessary, followed by appropriate cleaning. Decontamination may

carded in accordance with local, State, and Federal regulations. Whatever the case,
the IAFF continues to recommend that protective clothing as well as any other
clothing worn at work not be taken home under any circumstances. We make this
recommendation with the recognition that there are industrial cleaning products
and facilities available for protective clothing which the employer should purchase
or enter into a cleaning contract. The IAFF has been recently involved in such an
evaluation of the protective gear of fire fighters. On April 10, 1991 a fire at an ille-
gal dumpsite in Jersey City, New Jersey exposed numerous fire fighters to toxic by-
products of chemical combustion. The fire involved tires as well as containers of
chemical wastes, reportedly including benzene, xylene, DDT and PCB's, at a 15 acre
site. Over 300 fire fighters were involved in the incident and approximately %0 have
presently reported chemical exposure injuries. Immediately after this incident, the
International Association of Fire Fighters formally requestedthat NIOSH provide
technical assistance through a Health Hazard Evaluation in characterizing the ex-
posure of the fire fighters during this fire. We also asked that NIOSH review the
response procedures, including post incident decontamination, and the medical mon-
itoring provided to all exposed fire fighters. Finally we asked that NIOSH review
the records of those injured fire fighters to determine if proper care was provide for
these occupational exposures.

After our initial request, our Local affiliate in Jersey City had one of the fire
coats worn during this incident cleaned by National Safety Clean, a national protec-
tive clothing cleaning firm. The company provided us a report with test data from

tionally, the work uniforms worn by these fire fighters were taken home for clean-
ing with the family laundry. This is not a special incident, but a day-to-day occur-
rence in the fire service.

The IAFF would like to address some specific sections in the present language.
First we believe that the time frames are much to long. We believe that NIOSH has

by-products of combustion: radiological agents; and infectious agents.

[ would like to stress the need for the inclusion of infectious agents. Fire fighters
are exposed to numerous infectious agents while performing the duties as fire fight-
ers, paramedics and emergency medical technicians. These exposures occur during
fire fighting activities, victim rescue a body removal for structural and non-structur-
al fires, during rescues, extrication from vehicles, while performing emergency med-
ical duties first responders, EMT's and paramedics, during hazardous material
events where biological materials are involved and during day-to-day activities in-
volving their peers and the general publie. )

As always, Mr. Chairman, the International Association of Fire Fighters appreci-
ates the opportunity to appear before you, and we look forward to working with
youy on this and other issues affecting tie Nation's fire service.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Pupiic Heath Service

National Inttitute for

4676 Columpra Parkway

July 18, 1991

Mr. Richard M. Duffy, Director

Department of Occupatiomal Safety & Health
International Association of Fire Fighters
1750 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

Oear Mr. Duffy,

This letter is in response to your request for NIOSH to review the cleaning
process used by National Safety Clean, Inc., and to evaluate their resuylts
from the cleaning of a fire coat. The fire coat was submitted by the Jersey
City Fire Department and [AFF Local 1066 to determine if sufficient
decontamination was performed after use by fire fighters responding to an
il1egal dumpsite fire on April 10, 1991. The fire coat was cleaned using the
Safety Clean Process, and the resulting affluents were collected for
laboratory analysis.

The results of the analysis performed on the cleaning affluents from the
initial wash showed that lead, chromium, and petroleum hydrocarbons were
detected. The resulting concentrations for these contaminants were determined
to be 0.031 milligrams of lead per liter of affluent (mg/1), 0.015 mg/1 of
chromium, and 92.0 mg/1 of petroleum hydrocarbons. Mr. Frank LeMaster, chief
executive officer for National Safety Clean, indicated that this hydrocarbon
buildup appears to be high.

In order to determine if this contamination was due to use during the dumpsite
fire and if the hydrocarbon buildup was high, additional information and‘or
sampling would be needed. Samples of fire gear, that was not used at the
dumpsite fire, would need to be washed and the affluents analyzed by the same
methods used for the other fire coat. This analysis would determine the
amount of contamination due to typical use, such as structural fires. It
would also be technically correct to wash and analyze the affluents from Fire
gear that has never been used at a fire. This type of information would help
geteninc the level and type of contamination resulting from the dumpsite

ire.

In order to determine if the fire coat is sufficiently decontaminated,
additional washes would be necessary. The affluents from each wash should be
analyzed to determine the percent reduction of the contaminants. Subsequent
washes should be performed until the percent reduction is negligible. Since
additional information, such as the identity of the wash solution and
analytical methods used, was not included in the report from National Safety
Clean, further review of the cleaning procedures is not possible at this time.
This additional information will be requested from National Safety Clean.

Centers tor D.saase Cantrol

Occupational Satety & Health
Robert & Taft Laboratorey

Cincinnan OW 452261398
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Page 2 - Mr. Richard M. Duffy

As part of the NIOSH Health Hazard Evaluation (HETA 91-190) being conducted
for the dumpsite incident, we will review the results of sampling performed by
the Environmental Protection Agency. Samples of fire gear used and unused
during the dumpsite incident were collected by the EPA for analysis. The
results of this analysis are not yet available. The review of the EPA’s
results and any additional information provided by Mational Safety Clean will
be included in the final report for this Health Hazard Evaluation.

[f you should have any questions regarding this letter or the Health Hazard
Evaluation requested by the IAFF, please feel free to contact me at (513) 84]-
4374,

Sirt’enly yours,

_,(J /V[ Kw--u

Gregdry M. Kinnes, M.S,

[ndustrial Hygienist

[ndustrial Hygiene Section

nazard Evaluations and Technical
Assistance Branch

Division of Surveillance, Hazard
Evaluations, and Field Studies

cc:
D. Harrington, EPA

J. Krajnik, [AFF Local 1066

F. Lemaster, National Safety Clean

0. Lemen, NIOSH

M. Pierro, Jersey City Fire Oepartment
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Senator JEFFoRDs. Thank you very much.

Mr. Wernick.

Mr. WERNICK. Senator Jeffords, thank vou for the opportunity to
testify at this hearing.

My name is Neil Wernick, and I am the President of Rifkin-Wer-
nick, Incorporated, of Jenkintown, PA_

My firm conducts market research and provides consulting serv-
ices in the fields of environmental protection, worker safety, and
health care.

I have a ful] statement and documentation which [ would like to
submit for the record, and I would like to Summarize my comments
for you at this time.

Senator JEFFORDS. Yes. you may do so. We will make that 3 part
of the record. Thank you.

Mr. Wernick. Thank you. My testimony relates to work prac-
tices and the removal of asbestos from buildings, both public and

deadly asbestos fibers off the Job at the end of every work day, and
these are fibers which, as you know, Senator, can be later dislodged
and inhaled by the worker, his wife, or his children with lethal
consequences.

The current OSHA Federal regulation, which is 29 CFR 1926.58,
the language there is very vague and nonspecific, and it has caused
significant confusion in the regulated community. The agency did
not explain its use of the word protective, which it includes in that
language. [t does, however, have a nonmandatory Appendix F to

being the key word—impervious coveralls that are equipped with
head and fi(‘)ot covers and such coveralls typically made of a fabric

Our research shows that Price and not protection is the key
factor that infly es the purchase of garments for asbestos work.
At this point in time, 60 to 70 percent of all the garments used by
asbestos workers are the lower-priced, porous, and penetrable gar-

This translates to the likelihood that each working day, at least
20,000 workers are carrying home asbestos fibers on their hair.
their skin. and their clothing.
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OSHA does require that each worker showers prior to leaving a
contaminated area. with the expectation that any asbestos on the
worker’s skin or hair will be washed away. The problem with this
expectation is that, as indicated by two recent scientific studies, de-
contamination showers may not work nearly as well as it is as-
sumed.

We believe that these findings raise disturbing questions about
the efficacy of the mandated decontamination procedures. The
study results indicate that the combination of porous garments and
ineffective showering may be allowing workers to routinely leave
Jjob sites still contaminated with asbestos.

The fact is that technologically and economically feasible gar-
ments already exist to reduce worker exposure to acceptable levels.
Based on the results of our research, we have recommended to
OSHA that the agency adopt a mandatory standard for impervious-
ness for all protective garments worn for asbestos abatement work
as part of their ongoing remand process. Simply the insertion of
the word impervious into the mandatory standard will accomplish
the task.

It is my opinion that rectifying the situation through the current
remand procedure is appropriate and important. Support for this
mandatory standard has come from all quarters, including Con-
gress, labor unions, and garment manufacturers.

However, OSHA has recently told us that because garments are
not a specific remand issue, the agency may not be addressing this
shortcoming in the regulation, and since the agency has no court
mandate to undertake protective clothing revisions, it simply may
opt not to make that change.

We would argue, as you might, Senator, that this would be terri-
bly short sighted. We sincerely hope that the agency does not
choose this course of action. We believe that the evidence with
which OSHA has been presented is persuasive, and therefore the
agency must, under the OSHA Act, implement a standard that is
most protective of human health.

I trust that the testimony that I have presented to you today will
assist your efforts to ensure that workers and their families are
guaranteed freedom from carrying home contamination, and I
thank you for your attention and giving me this opportunity.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Wernick follows:]
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Rifkin-Wernick Assoclates July 26, 199]

Good morning, Senators/ Representatives:

Thank you for the opportunity to testily at this hearing. My name 1s Neil D.
Wernick and 1 am the president of Rifkin-Wernick Incorporated of
Jenkintown, PA, lﬁr firm conducts market research and provides
consulting services in the flelds of environmental protection, worker safcty
and healthcare.

I am here today to share with this aricl the results of three years of
research into one worker health and uﬁ.-ty issue in particular: the potential
for sccondary contamination of asbestos abatement workers and thelr
familics due to Inadequate protective apparel and Ineffective
decontamination practices, .

We, and others In the so-called "asbestos abatemcnt industry”, believe that
the current Federal Occupational Safetjéc:ind Health Administration (OSHA)
regulations are 80 vaguc and underprotective that thousands of workers are
now being legally outfltted with “protective” coveralls made from materials
that are not protective. Materials that are so porous that over 70% of the
asbestos fibers to which they are exposed in laboratory testing go right
through.

Our ficld research and scveral sclentific studies show that that workers who
wear this type of coverall may be carrying deadly asbestos fibers off the job
site at the cnd of their workday. These aré fibers that can later be dislodged
and Inhaled by the worker, his wife or children--with lethal consequences.

Recent health studies have pointed out the consequences of asbhcestos
exposure, In 1890, a report from the American Cancer Soclety revealed that
wives and children of asbestos workers are d Ing of cancer at a rate 100%
higher than the general population. Their on apparent exposure was dust
which was brought home on the clothes of their husbands and fathers. This

1. Explain the state and status of the current Federal regulations that
are supposed to protect the worker from Just such secondary
contamination.

2.  Dcmonstrate how and why these regulations are clearly inadequate.

3. Frovide data on the patterns and practices In the fleld that exacerbate
the dangers (o which workers are left open by the regulations,

4.  Prove that techno!oﬂully and econoinically feasible apparel already
exist to reduce worker exposure to the lowest possible level,

5. Detall our cfforts to make OSHA aware of this information and correct
the deficicncy of the regulations.

U.S. Scnate Subcommuttee on Labor E Page 1/8
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The current OSIA Federal Regulation, 29 CFR 1926.58, Section (1)
Protecuve Clothing, Paragraph (1) reads as follows:

(Chart 1)

Thbls paragraph, which {s the only explanation of protective clothing
requirements in the mandatory portion of the rule, is vague and non-
specific, and it has causcd confusion among the regulated population. The
afenqr did not explain what it meant by "protective’. There Is no standard
of proteclion cited and no test methbd referenced to evaluate how
proteciive a ganment should be. Actually, a coverall made of fish net would
mect this rcquircment.

At the time the rﬁle was enacted, however. the Agency did indicate the
Intended makeup and function of the garments: in non-mandatory appcndix
F, the following language was included:

(Chart 2)

"DISPOSABLE COVERALLS. EMPLOYEES INVOLVED IN ASBESTOS ‘
REMOVAIL. OPERATIONS SHOULD BE PROVIDED WITH DISPOSABLE
IMPERVIOUS COVERALLS THAT ARE EQUIPPED WITH HEAD AND FOOT
COVERS. SUCIH COVERALLS ARE TYPICALLY MADE OF TYVEK® (1). THE -
COVERALL HAS A ZIPPER FRONT AND ELASTIC WRISTS AND ANKLES."

- (FOOTNOTE) 1. MENTION OF TRADE NAMES OR COMMERCIAL
PRODUCTS DOQES NOT CONSTITUTE ENDORSEMENT OR
RECOMMENDATION FOR USE. .

In the third line of this recommendation 13 the key word "Impervious.” It is
clear from the use of the word "Impervious” that OSHA expected these
ganncnts o serve as a barrier between the worker and the asbestos-laden
atmosphcere of the work area, This barrier would serve to reduce his (and
others) exposure to asbestos fnhalation by minimizing the amount of
asbcstos that would lodge on his skin, in his hair and on his street clothes--
asbestos that could later become dislodged and subsequently inhaled.

It is generally accepled that the presence of asbestos fibers on the skin or
hair docs not represent a safcty or health hazard to the worker. Dircet
health cfleets result only from inhalation. Thus, the main protcclion the
worker necds on the job is a respirator. -

U.S. Scnale Subcommittee on Labor & Page 2/8
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Protcctive garments were and still are intended to serve instead to prevent
secondary inhalation of asbestos--fibers carried out of the containment area
by the worker which later become airborne,

The problem is that the section in which the requirement for
linperviousness appears is not mandatory. This means that contractors and
other purchasecrs of protective ﬁarmenta for asbestos abatement have been
and remain free to completely ignore the recommendation of
imperviousness. Our data show that today 60% to 708 of all garments used
by abatement workers are porous, penetrable coveralls. This translates to
the likelthood that each working day, at least 20,000 workers are cartying
home asbestos fibers on their skin, hair and clothing.

The majorily of garments meet the letter of the mandatory rule, but fall far
short of being impervious, as we will demonstrate, and the percentage of
workers wcaring these porous suits continues to Increase.

CGARMENT DEMONSTRATION

These suits are exaclly the lygcé currcntly in use In the abatement industry.
To the untrained observer, both of these asbestos abatement garments
appear similar, but they are in fact quite different. The first garment is
made of an impervious material and the second garment is made of a
penetrable fabric. We want to demonstrate for you this morning the great
difference in the abllity of thesc fabrics to stop asbestos penetration despite
the similarity of their appearance.

My associate will cut off a sample of each of these materlals and fasten it into
an embroidery ring. Next, he’ll put a small amount of cornstarch baby
powdcr on top of each fabric sample and then gently tap the two rings on
top of a picce of blackboard. For your information, the size of the baby
powder particles is about the same, or slightly larger, than the size rangé of
asbcstos particles. As youwlll clearly see. the powder particles easily
penctrale the porousmaterial while none goes through the Impervious fabric.

(PAUSE FOR DEMONSTRATION)

* This 1s obviously not a scientific test, but given the rigorous nature of the
work done on abalement jobs, this demonstration s certainly a rcasonable
challenge for fabrics that are supposed to be protective.

OSHA officials have told us that when the current regulation was written, the
prolcctive garment was envisioned as the first layer of a two-layer system of
prolection; the sylem was designed to prevent workers from carrying fibers
out of the contalnment area. However, since the majority of suits being
wom on nhatemen;}obl today are not as protective as OSHA wanted them to
be, the first layer of the protective system (s already compromised.

U.S. Scnate Subcommittec on Labor g
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This brings us (g the sccond layer of the protection system -- the
decontamination shower. OSHA requires each worker to shower prior to
leaving a contaminated area, with the expectation that any asbestos on the
worker's skin or hair will be washed away.,

The problem with this expectation Is that 1t may not be correct. Two new
studics, which were conducted in 1990 with the encouragement of OSHA,
seem to Indicate that decon showers may not work nearly as well as 1s
assumicd, and the combination of the requirenients for garments and
showcrs that was tritended by OSHA to keep workers safe Is not functiontng
as planned. _ :

The decontanination studies that were done raise serfous quesions about
whether or not showering can be counted on to remove asbestos fibers from
workers' hair and skin. To answer these questons, we firgt logked into the
litcratuve, sceking a rcport, study, or other document which could have
been used by the writers of the original rule to confirm that the requircd
shower would remove contamination; we could find none. OSHA personnel
to whom we spoke could not recall a study of this subject in the original-rule
wrlling proccss.

In fact, the only refcrence to the question we could find was a 1977 arlicle
in a British periodical, The Annals of Occupational Hyglene, which stated
that it required 5 washings with shampoo fo remove asbestos contamination
from the hair of a worker., .

In subscquent conversations with OSHA personnel, it appears that it was Just
assumed that a shower with soap would remove an&(l contaminatign. It
should be noted that thelr level of anxiety about the ¢ cacy of the showers
was probably not too high, since they intended for all the workers to be
dressed in impervious coveralls In the first place. These impervious
garments would have kept the contamination to a minimum,

[et me emphasize at this point that the 1990 studies were ploneering
laboratory studies only; they were conducted to gain iniual Informatién gn
were not intended to be full-scale clinical research projects. In both: cases
simulated showering was used, and In both, substantial attention ha to be
glven to mcthodology, since this type of work had not been done before; to
our knowledge. There was no standardized test method previously devised
and accepted by the sclentific community. The hatr study In fts entirety s
included In our evidence submission. . )

Most tinporiant was the conclusion of the study which was:
(Chart 3] "The results of this limited study Indicate that
SIIOWERING MAY BE INEFFECTIVE AS A MEANS OF

REMOVING ASBESTOS FIBERS FROM HUMAN HEAD
HAIR."

U.S. Scnate Subcommittee on Labor g
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The methodology and detalls of the second (est, the skin study, are
prescated In the complete fyll report which we also submit to this panel.

Despite the absence of more substantial field lesting, we belleve that these

findings ratse disturbing questions about the efficacy of the mandated
decontamination procedures.

At this point, I'd like to, comment and elaborate on current work practces
and worker attitudes galned through m company's extensive asbeslos-
rclated market research conducted (n 1983' and 199({ Through focus group
Interviews with workers and sales Information provided by manufactuyers
and distributors we reached the following conclusions:

1. The use of light-weight and Pporous garments has proliferated since
1989;

2,  In the absence of a mandatory protection standard, low price and not
worker salcty 1s and will continue to be the cPﬂmary buying influence
for garments n the asbestos abatement fleld;

3. Wearing two garments and inadequate showering are common
practices among abatement workers;

4. K.nowled&e of asbestos-related health risks was lacking among buyers
and workers,

Let me share with you some selected quotes taken from the focus group
Interview conducted ‘with abatement workers in the first quarter of 1989.

(Chart #4) )
There is the old trick 10 ‘I‘ar of contractors double sulting rather than having a decon...You could

street clothes and you need not take a shower
e o Philadelphia abatement worker

Tomorrow I'm going 1o set up g decontaminarion chamber just for show and teil Jor this kygienist
buut I'm going 10 have double sulting.
Philadelphia abatement worker

We're not worrled about (protection). Fibers don't hurt the outside of the body.
: ) Hlouston abatement worker

U.S. Scnate Subcommittee on Labor &
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What a lot of people do is, if they don't shower and go through decon, they go home and shower.
Houston abatement worker

There &5 no risk because you can’t absorb asbestos Wﬁugk the skin.
. Los Angeles abatement worker

Bascd on the resulls of this research, we made ccrtain recommendations to
OSHA. Our recommendations to the agericy were: (1) OSHA should adopt a
mandatory standard for imperviousness for all protective garments worn for
asbestos abatement work, as part of thelr remand process. To effect this
change, all that needs to be done is to Insert the key word "Impervious” into
the mandatory language of paragraph (1) which would then read:

(Chart 5): "THE EMPLOYER SHALL PROVIDE AND REQUIRE THE
USE OF IMPERVIOUS PROTECTIVE CLOTHING, SUCH
AS COVERALLS OR SIMILAR WHOLE BODY CLOTHING,
HEAD COVERINGS, GLOVES, AND FOOT COVERINGS
FOR ANY EMPLOYEE EXPOSED TO AIRBORNE
CONCENTRATIONS OF ASBE , TREMOLITE,
ANTIHOPITYILIITE, ACTINOI OR A COMBINATION
OF THESE MINERALS THAT EXCEED THE TWA AND/OR
EXCURSION LIMIT PRESCRIBED IN PARAGRAPFII (C)
OF THIS SECTION."

That action would rcturn the industry to the level of protection It Inittlally

enjoycd. It might also raise the level of concern for effective barricr
roteclion on the part of workers, many of whom now flout the regulations
y refusing to shower, or who double suit in an effort to avold showering.

(2) OSITA should also -Include in Paragraph () a requirement that all
garments, rcgardless of material, meet the rcquirements of ANSI/ISEA
standard 101-1985, entitled "Limited-Use and Disposable Protective
Coveralls - Size and Labeling Requirements.” Adoption of this concensus
standard as mandatofy would deal with two serious problems: (1)
undersized garments, and (2) varlation in sizing practices from
manufacturer to manufgcturer. These two sizing problems irequently cause
sudden and premature garment fallure, particularly at garment seams,
resulting In worker contamtnation.

The ANSI/ISEA slandard sets minimums for key garment dimensions, thus
preventing undcrsizing.. It could also lead Lo an Industry concensus on
sizing, which would mcan that garment slzing would be more uniform.
Finally, the labeling requirement will facilitate tracing garments back to
thelr manufacturer In cases where garments fail to meet requirements.
Other industry or government standards dcaling with the barrier
cllcctiveness of protective clothing are currently being developed. The
Anicrican Soclety of Testing Materlals F-23 commiitee on protective
clothing is developing test mcthodology to measure dry particle pcneiration
of gannent fabrics. :

U.S. Senate Subcommittee on Labor g Page 6/8
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The United States Navi Is implementing standards that addrcss barrter
protection and decal wy the same ssue, with spcceific regard to asbestos
abatenicnt.The protecys apparel requirements of (e current version of the
OSIIA standard are vg ue and non-speeific, This hag allowed abatenyeng
contraclors (o outfit workers (n less-protective, porous garments based o
price. Instcad of the “effective protective sults that OSHA originally
rccommended. :

Rectilytng this situatfon through the current remand procedure g4
appropriate and tmporthnt. Support for a mandatory standard has come
from all quarters Ingluding Congress, Labor Unions, and Garment
Manufacturers. Howwtm OSHA has told us that because garments are not a

specifle remnand issue, e Agency may not address this ahortcum:ng In the
regulation,

We sincerely hope that the Agencg docs not choose this course of action. We
believe that the. evidence wit which’ OSHA has been prescnteq is
pcrsuasive, and there pre that the Agency must, under the OSI{A Act,
implement a standarg that 1s most protective of human health, ;

DBut we are also awar* that in the context of the present rulcmnklng,
protecuve ganncnts are'’a “micro 1ssue.~ That 1s, faced with having to make
changes In major sec ons of the regulations, the tiny portion of the
regulations taken up by the protective garment section may appear to OSI1A
to be insignificant, 4nd. since the Agency has no Court mandate to
undecriake protective clothing revisions, st simply may Opt not to make the
change. :

We would argue, gs | bélleve you might, SEnator Jeffords, that this would be
terribly short-sighted. -

When it comes to worker health and safety issucs, the Senate |s a powerful
force for positive change. We have scen the influence that Subcommitiecs
such as Lhis one pan exert to encourage reluctant agencles to do the right
thing. We hope that th testimony I have presented to you today wil] assist
our cfforts to ensure that workers and their famiites are guarantecd
ﬁ-ecdom from carry-honje contamination,

Thank you for your nuiznuon and for giving us the opportunity to prescnt
this information. 5 )

'
i
3
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*Senator JeFrorps. Thank you very much for vour testimony. [
will start with my questioning of you.

This is a very difficult area. in the askestos field, and certainly
the public generally has been very aware of the problems created
by asbestos. [ am pleased. but I am concerned that even with all of
the effort and work that has gone into this, we have not developed
sufficient protection for workers and families in this area, and that
is basically what you are saying, I think?

Mr. WerNIck. Yes, [ am.

Senator JeFForps. [ certainly will be following up on that, and
appreciate very much your testimony.

[ welcome Senator Metzenbaum here. I deeply appreciate your
coming, Mr. Chairman, and I would be happy——

Senator METZENBAUM. Slightly late.

Senator JEFForDs. [ understand. We all have a rather difficult
time trying to get ourselves to where we want to be. It is not quite
possigle. Do you have a statement you would like to make at this
point’

Senator MerzenBaum. Well, first [ want to commend you for pro-
viding the leadership on the Workers' Family Protection Act and
for your concern about protecting workers and their families and
the environment. I am pleased to be joining you in cosponsoring
this legislation.

[ know you have had a distinguished panel that has already ap-
peared before the committee, and rather than encumber the
record, what I will do at this point, Mr. Chairman, is ask unani-
mous consent that my statement be included in the record at the
opening of the session.

Senator JEFFORDS. Most certainly.

Mr. Schaitberger, you gave very interesting testimony and yet
difficult testimony in the sense of how we protect firefighters like
you mentioned, who has responsibility and all those kind of ques-
tions. Maybe you don't have the answers either, because it is kind
of complicated, but if you could give me some ideas on what we
should do, recognizing a study of course would be helpful, but also I
would like to know your thoughts.

Would it be possible, for instance, to require factories or areas
that have these toxins to immediately inform or provide lists so
that firefighters know that when they go to a fire there that they
must take additional action during and after the fire? What do you
recommend?

Mr. ScHAITBERGER. Well, there are several aspects to our prob-
lem. Certainly, the first, as you are mentioning in your question, is
information.

One of the items that we find that we lack most when respond-
ing to emergencies is the insufficient information as to exactly
what we are dealing with. This particularly in the hazardous mate-
rial and chemical area, and particularly as it is relating to trans-
portation, but also to on-site hazardous material incidents.

I would like to just draw your attention for a moment—I think
that it is overlooked or not recognized that firefighters are virtual-
ly the first responders on the scene of all of these incidents, wheth-
er we are talking about an emergency situation, a clean-up site,
emergency situations with transportation incidents, accidents, by-
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I think the second problem that we see is the lack of Federal gov-
ernment jurisdiction and authority over many of our membership.
As [ am sure you are aware, OSHA has yet ful] authority or offi-
cial authority over State and local government firefighters except
in those locations, some 26 States, which have adopted their own
OSHA standards.

So we have half of our membership in these United States which
are not afforded any of those protections that currently exist in
OSHA or may be developed or come about as a result of this or
other legislation.

So certainly being covered by and subject to those standards and
protections is a secondary that we would certainly suggest.

Senator JEFFORDS, | deeply appreciate that, because you have
raised some very interesting questions and problems.

Mr. Wiernicki, I believe that NIOSH and the unions and indus-
try must work together on these kind of things, and I wondered
what role you, in your organization, could play in this cooperative
effort.

Mr. Wiernicki. Well, I think we can certainly add to that coop-
eration, since our membership includes representatives from all of
those areas. Qur protective clothing committee looks at a number
of facets of protective clothing, but we are—our charge is to investi-
gate protective clothing, looking at ways to educate workers and
lrmamagement on the efficiency of protective clothing, how to proper-
Yy use it.

One of the things we are in the process of doing is looking into
writing a comprehensive Pprotective clothing program document, a
how-to guide, which would be something available to membership
and also to go outside.

Mr. Wernick, you work with industry. What is their perception,
the industries you work with, of the kinds of problems that you
were enumerating. Do they seem to be aware of them, or what?

Mr. Wernick. Well, the asbestos abatement industry, as it has
come to be called, is quite an anomaly. It is quite different from
industry in general, because what we see s buildings—even a
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building like this—being converted into a temporary work site for
a specific amount of time.

So there is a vast distinction between the work practices that
exist in an industrial plant and on a temporary work site such as a
public or commercial building.

Senator JEFFORDS. How do you think that your experience with
asbestos transfers to other contaminants? Do you have any
thoughts on that?

Mr. Wernick. I don't know. I don't know. The evidence that we
have and the detailed research has been limited to the asbestos
arena. It would be pure speculation outside of that.

Senator JerForps. Thank you. Is there a member of the carpen-
ters and joiners union here, do you know? I think they wanted to
put testimony in. I am sure they will get it to us, and we will have
the record open.

I also would mention that we invited the business community to
participate today, and they decided not to participate, Mr. Chair-
man.

And [ will ask also, Mr. Chairman, that we have some additional
letters of support and some other information which we might
make part of the record and also leave the record open for a week
for submission of additional statements.

[The information from Senator Jeffords follows:]
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LYNN E. GOLDSTEIN
ACE PRESIDENT

April 8, 1991

The Honorable James M. Jeffords
United States Senate
Washington, p.c. 20510

Dear Senator Jeffords:

On behalf of Scott Durafab, Inc., I want
to thank you for introducinq §$.353, the
Workers' Family Protection Act of 1991,

Paper products. Scott Durafab manufactures a
broad array of protective clothing and
accessories in our role as one of the world's
largest manufacturers of reusable/disposabla
Protective wear.

Protected in many situations. A good example
of this is the asbestos worker who in many
instances wears improper clothing which allows
fiber to contaminate his or her hair, skin and
even street clothing. Even after the required
on the job showering these fibers are not
removed from the skin and hair. Enclosed ig
the synopsis of recent studies made by E.I.
DuPont de Nemours and Company on the Risks of
Asbestos Exposure. These risks are not only
true of asbestos byt also lead dust, fiber
glass, agricultural dusts and many other fine
particulates which are or could be hazardous
to the worker and his or her family, The
worker and hig family must be Protected,

1

"DURAFAB INC PO BOX 838 CLEBURME Tx “803; 3 ° 48 .ix R L LT s
# UNIT TF THE COMMERCIAL BUSINESS
~COT NORLOWICE SCOTT PapER ComPAN Y
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Again, I appreciate your support for this
important legislation. please let me know if
I can be of any assistance.

-

Sincerely,:- p
LT

Lynn Goldstein
Vice President

LEG/1h
cc. The Honorable Joe Barton
Enclosure

Enclosure
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Clin
120 LONG RIDGE ROAD, PO BOX 13ss, STAH?GRDA cT ncmrus:
Ju.ly 25, 1991

N O. NEUNABER
Dirsesor, Eavircament. Heaia Asd Satety

(203) 384.2847

The Honorable James M. Jeffords
U.S. Senator

Dirksen Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Jeffo rds:

We at 0lin Corporation SUpport your efforts under the Proposed Workers Family
Protection Act of 1991 (5. 353) to require the National Institute of
Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) to study the issue of Workers in a
variety of industries and occupations unwittingly tracking Potentially hazardous
substances home from the vorkplace,

As a diversified industria} company with operations in chemicals, metals, and
ammunition, 0lin can especially appreciate the need for and value of a
broad-based study of this issue, By identifying the pPotential hazards, and
recommending the best Protective measures being practiced hationwide, NIOSH
would be performing a vita] service for employees and their families throughout
America, we would hope that NIOSH would draw upon the expertige of industria]
toxicologists and medical and safety professionals in deulopin; and evaluating
such protective measures,

Although 0lin {g diligent in {¢g efforts to identify and mitigate potential
risks from workplace contaminancs, we vould welcome any insights thee might be
provided through the NIOSH study, This reflects our underlying pPhilosophy that
vhen it comes to vorkplace safety, there ig always room for llprounnt.
Moreover, we also feel that o key component of any comprehensive workplace

Our support for §. 353 also is a natural outgrowth of our Responsible Care®
initiative, Responsible Care requires us to do two critical things: o
continuously improve our Performance in the areas of health, safety and
environmental quality; and to do our Utmost to respond to concerns about our
products and operations, We can think of no greater concern to our employees
than feeling secure that they work in a safe environment and that they don't
"bring vork home with them" in the form of possible contaminants,

Please do not hesitate to vrite or call me at (203) 356-1647 should you need any
information regarding 0lin's workplace safety practices or related matters

lcuptcg't‘ully ”Ol.ll'l,
) [ ;
i (C’@tﬁx{?éf“

Neil ‘Weunaber
Director, Environment, Health & Safety

cc: R, E. Smith
Olin-Wash. D.C.

O LN CDRPOIATIDN‘
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MICHAEL E. SARQODY
Sanior Vice Pragigent
Policy and Communications

July 8, 1991

The Hcnorable Cass Ballenger
House of Repressntatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Cass:

I am scrry for the delay in responding to your latters concerning
your "Workers' Family Protection Act" (H.R. 845). We appreaciate
your afforts te get out in front on this important issue, and hope
to work with you in developihg a bill which will produce a sound
scientific framework for evaluating possible home contamination
risks by workers whe carry hazardous substances home on their
clothing.

shortly after we received your letter, we distributed your proposed
bill to members of our OSHA Policy Subcommittee here at NAM for
their review and comment, and I am pleased to raport that we did
not receive any negative feedback. The most impertant question
raised by the reviewers goes to the heart of this issue: Is the
goal of this legislation to pravent diseass, or prevent exposure?

I understand that Donna Costlow, who has responsibility for OSHA
issues at NAM, and Dr. Marty Reape, Chairman of our OSHA Policy
Subcommittee, met with Ashley McArthur of your staff on June 28 tO
discuss the bill. Our reviewers believe you should avoid getting
into a situation whera NIOSH studies the problem and releases a
report which is promptly criticized and/or denouncad by other
scientific groups. As a result, several language changas were
reccomanded in an effort to assure that good science is applied in
identifying and evaluating <the risks involved in home
contamination. Based on their meeting, I understand a written
r;conn.ndacinn is also being prepared, and should raeach Yyou
shortly.

Again, thank you for your efforts. We look forward to working with
you on this and other legislation to ensurse the safety and health
of America's workars.

Wwith best regards,

sSincerely,

N7 Conet

1331 Panngyivara Ave,. NW

Su.te 1500 - Nom™ LoDRY
Wasniagton CC 30034-°703

202/ 837-3112 Fax 1322V 6373182
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Annette B. Haag, RN Manida A Babbitz, RN
President Executive Director

For Immediate Release Contact: Mary Darden ar (404) 262-1162
May 24, 1991 or (800) 241-8014

Occupational Health Nurses Support Workers' Family Protection Act

The Board of Directors of the American Association of Occupational Health Nurses (AAOHN)
voted to take a position of support of the Workers' Family Protection Act (5.353 and HR.845)

The bill. introduced by Senator James Jeffords (R-Vermont) and Representative Cass Ballenger (R-
North Carolina) would require the National Instirute for Occupational Safery and Health to conduct a
study of the prevalence and issues related to contamination of workers' homes with hazardous chemicals
and substances ransported from their workplace, and to issue or report on regulations to prevent or
mitigate the future contamination of workers' homes.

Sen. Jeffords expressed concem that industrial workers are unknowingly bringing home lead,
mercury, pharmaceuticals and other toxic substances on themselves and/or their clothing. In Vemmont,
North Carolina and other states, elevated levels of these toxins, which can Cause permanent damage to
the nervous system, were found in the children of several workers.

“As occupational health nurses, we seek 1o help workers and their families achieve and maintain the
highest leveils of heaith throughout their lives, said Annerte Haag, president. **This srudy will provide
information that may protect the life and health of many Americans."

No ﬂmherxnonhuheenl&moneilherhﬂlsimaﬂnymmfenadtoﬁnSmLabotnﬂ
Human Resources Commintee and House Heaith and Safety Subcommirtee.

AAOQHN, the professional association for registered nurses who provide on-the-job health care for
the nation’s workers, has more than 12,000 members in 184 constiruent associations nationwide.

-30-

Amencan Assoclation of Occupational Health Nurses
30 Lenox Mownte * Atlanta. Georgia 30324-3176 = (404) 262-1162 * FAX (404) 2621165




DuPont Fibers

June 11, 1991

Senator James Jeffords
United States Senate
Labor Subcommittee
607 Hart Senate Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: Hearings on S.353, The Workers Family Protection Act of 1991
Dear Senator Jeffords:

We applaud your efforts to ensure that workers and their
families are not endangered by contaminants brought home from the
workplace, through your introduction last year of the Workers'
Family Protection Act, $.353 in the current session of Congress.

E. I. Du Pont de Nemours is one of the world's leaders in the
development and production of fabrics used in impervious protective
garments for workers. One of our goals is the elimination of
secondary contamination of workers and their families through the
appropriate use of impervious protective clothing and- effective
decontamination.

We know that you are aware of our work to convince the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) under the
current rulemaking on CFR 1926.58, the asbestos regulations, that
the agency should adopt a mandatory standard of imperviousness for
all disposable protective garments worn by asbestos abatement
workers.

We feel that the research we have done on secondary
contamination of workers and their families in the asbestos
abatement and other fields is particularly germane to the Labor

Chestnut Hun Plaza. PO oy Se=as. Wilmington, Delaware 19880-070%

BETTER THiINGS FORBETTER LIVING
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Subcommittee’s deliberations on $.353. OQur work, and that of others,
has convinced us that secondary contamination after workers leave
the job site is a problem of potentially major proportions. We
therefore encourage the Subcommittee to hold hearings on the bill, so
that we and others who are interested in worker/family health and
safety might share our knowledge and concerns in a public forum.

Please keep us advised about upcoming hearings you will be
holding on $.353. We would be interested in offering testimony and
comments.

Thank you for your kind consideration.

Singerely,

K M/ E%[L‘f{"' A"
Laurence D. Gallagher

Tyvek® Marketing

LDG:dld
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Senator METZENBAUM. [ think you are doing superb work in pro-
viding leadership in this area. and I expect to help you in every
way possible. [ think the question of what you take home is very
relevant to the kind of health the American people have, and I
think you are on the right track.

Senator JeFForps. Thank you.

[ want to thank the panel for very excellent and very helpful tes-
timony.

Mr. ScHAITBERGER. Mr. Chairman.

Senator JEFFORDS. Yes, please.

Mr. ScHAITBERGER. May [ offer for the committee, just prior to
our departure, for your deliberation the recent studies which were
conducted on the reproductive hazards of firefighting as it relates
to both chemical and nonchemical situations, and which was re-
cently published in the American Journal of Industrial Medicine?

[ think that you will find that after reviewing these studies, that
certainly an analogy can be drawn between the contaminants and
the exposures that firefighters bring home from the workplace as it
relates to reproductive problems both with the employee and the
spouse of those employees, both male and female.

. 1Eienator JEFFORDS. Thank you very much. That will be very help-
ul to us.

Mr. Chairman, just in closing, I would say that, as [ did in my
opening, that we are spending an awful lot of money on the impact
outside of the plant gates to citizens and air and other toxins and
we spend a considerable amount of effort on what goes on inside
the plant, but where we haven't really fully investigated is what
happens when the employee goes home and carries the toxins with
him on his clothes and ends up creating a serious health hazard to
the family.

So I think we are trying to look at that gap today, and we have
had some excellent testimony.

Senator METzZENBAUM. I think you are doing well. I am very
happy to join with you, and appreciate your leadership.

Senator JErrorDps. Thank you.

‘ 1[lAdd]il:ional statements and material submitted for the record
ollow:

PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE CHEMICAL MANUFACTURERS
ASSOCIATION

The Chemical Manufacturers Association (CMA) appreciates the opportunity to

resent its views on legislation proposed by Senator Jeffords, S. 353, the "Workers'

amily Protection Act of 1991. CMA is a nonprofit trade association whose member
companies represent more than 90 percent of the productive capacity for basic in-
dustrial chemicals in the United States.

CMA members are concerned about the health of workers and their families. We
have made a public commitment to operate our plants andfacilities in a manner
that protects the health and safety of our employees and the public. Our experience
indicates that appropriate controls and practices need to be tailored to the specific
workplace environment, the hazards present, and the potential for significant con-
tamination to spread outside the work environment.

While we believe adequate regulatory authority already exists within the Occupa-
tional Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) to address this issue, we offer our
support for appropriately designed research focused on improving controls for those
hazardous substances that may be carried out of the workplace. We offer our experi-
ence and expertise to OSHA and the National [nstitute for Occupational Safety and
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Health (NIOSH) as they evaluate current work practices and respond to concerns in
this area.

While we believe that contamination of workers' families and homes is not a
widespread occurrence in the chemical industry and is limited to a small number of
materials, CMA supports the principal objective of this bill, i.e.. to conduct research
on the extent and potential impact of the conveyance of hazardous substances by
workers into their homes. However. we question the focus of the research proposed
in the bill. CMA believes that the research should be aimed at identifying ard pre-
venting the transfer of hazardous agents from the workplace. and not aimed at
measures directed at controlling contamination in homes after the fact. We agree
with that portion of the testimony delivered by the American Industrial Hygiene
Association which states that “‘worker clothing contamination is ultimately a work-
place problem. The most efficient and cost effective way to deal with this issue is in
the workplace...”

CMA believes that contamination of chemical industry workers homes from
chemicals carried out of the workplace is an infrequent problem because of current
extensive control provisions in the workplace. Present OSHA standards regulate ex-
posure to hazardous substances by a hierarchy of engineering and administrative
controls, and personal protective equipment. Engineering and administrative con-
trols, along with sound industrial hygiene work practices, are designed to reduce the
amount of hazardous substances in the work environment and thereby lower the
amount available for contact with workers and their clothing. Adequate personal
protective clothing further reduces the chance for contact by providing a barrier be-
tween the environment and the worker's own clothing. These control methods are
augmented by OSHA mandated education and training. In addition, comprehensive
industrial hygiene and, where appropriate, medical monitoring programs, further
ensure control of exposures in the workplace and, consequently. potential spread to
workers' homes.

Several reports, on a limited number of substances, have been cited in support of
the proposed bill. These preliminary reports need to be fully investigated to confirm
the circumstances that led to transporting materials out of the workplace and into
workers' homes. We do not believe this has been done. Complete characterization of
the issue is a critical first step in determining the need for further, longer term re-
search or actions. The case reports may provide specific examples that can be used
to focus research and improvements in current workplace practices and controls.

The National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health has been involved in a
few of the limited cases that have been cited. CMA believes they, along with the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration, are in the best position to evaluate
these cases fully and provide an accurate characterization of the issue. Since both
organizations have the authority to conduct this evaluation, additional legislation
may be unnecessary.

The issues of contamination and health risks associated with contaminated cloth-
ing involve complicated underlying technical considerations. Follow-up research
should be designed to employ scientific approaches and methods to address defined
objectives. We believe that NIOSH is the appropriate agency to lead a research
effort. Additionally, in its efforts to plan sound scientifically-based research initia-
tives, NIOSH may benefit from consultation with industrial hygiene professional as-
sociations such as the American Industrial Hygiene Association.

In determining action or additional research in areas that may be identified from
the cases cited, consideration should be given to the benefits of enhanced training
and education directed at specific problems. The prevention of hazardous contami-
nation of workers’ homes begins with good industrial hygiene practices in the work-
place. Educating and training workers in recognizing potential health hazards and
following good work practices is one important tool for protecting workers and keep-
ing materials from leaving the workplace. Evidenced by OSHA's Hazard Communi-
cation Standard, education and training is an effective tool for minimizing.potential
hazards in the workplace and, consequently, workers' homes.

In closing, we would once again like to emphasize our support for efforts to ad-
vance our understanding of the workers’ home contamination issue. We support, in
principle, research that can help to further protect our workers and their families,
and we offer our expertise to assist NIOSH and OSHA in carefully examining this
issue in the future. Thank you for this opportunity to share our views and we wel-
come future opportunities to be of assistance.
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
MANUFACTURERS

[. INTRODUCTION

The “Workers' Family Protection Act” (S. 353/H.R. 845) was introduced on Febru-
ary 3, 1991 by Senator Jef fords (R-VT) and Representative Ballenger (R-NC). It
would require the Director of the National Institute for Occupational Safety and
Health {NIOSH) to conduct a study of the prevalence and issues related to contami-
nation of workers' homes with hazardous chemicals and substances transported
from their workplace and to issue a report to the Congress describing the results of
this research and investigation.

The National Association of Manufacturers commends Senator Jeffords and Con-
gressman Ballenger for taking the lead on this importan® issue, and for calling at-
tention to the problem of workers carrying contaminants home from the workplace.
Although NAM has no established policy on this specific issue, our concern flows
from our policy on occupational health programs which encourages employers to es-
tablish workplace health programs encompassing the preventive, curative and reha-
bilitative phases of occupational health.

NAM believes this issue must be explored to determine if the families of such
workers are being exposed to toxics in quantities which may increase the risk of
disease. The legislation also represents an opportunity to establish a “sound sci-
ence'’ approach to federally funded research, and NAM believes S. 252/H.R. 845
should be redrafted to assure that any study product is endorsed by the scientific
community at large.

Generally, this source of exposure has been assumed to be of limited public health
impact and is associated with isolated or sporadic occurrences. Occupational health
programs usually address it by controlling worker exposure to specific hazardous
materials through engineering controls, worker practices, protective equipment, per-
sonal hygiene and worker education.

While we are generally supportive of the approach taken by S. 353/H.R. 845, we
believe the following considerations are very important for effectively addressing
heait;i protection and hazardous materials which may be transported by workers
into homes.

II. Stupy oF EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTED CONTAMINANT RELEASES

In order to understand if and what additional efforts should be developed to pre-
vent disease related to such exposure, S. 353 recommends secondary (literature
review) and primary (new investigations) research be supported under the steward-
ship of NIOSH.

NAM recognizes the need for, and strongly recommends more research into this
area. Further, NAM recognizes and respects the complexity and difficulty of con-
ducting this research and that a comprehensive scientific research strategy is funda-
mental to effectively, definitively and efficiently acquire the information needed to
make the determination as to whether, what and how additional risk management
and/or regulatory actions may be applicable to preventing any disease related to
homke exposures due to the transportation of hazardous materials into the home by
workers.

Therefore, NAM recommends that S. 353/H.R. 845 focus initially on the research
nlannina nhase prior to the initiation of new scientific investigations or research to
acquire additional information. Specifically, NAM recommends that scientific work-
shops be organized and sponsored by NIOSH to assess this problem. Workshop par-
ticipants should include researchers and experts in exposure monitoring (industrial
hygiene), medicine, epidemiology, toxicology, occupational health nursing and risk
assessment. Such participants should be recruited from academia, government, in-
dustry, labor and other organizations. The purpose of the workshopis) would be to
evaluate all available information from existing world literature, etc.. and to devel-
op and propose a research strategy to:

a. define the scope of the issue relative to other sources of exposure and to the
subsequent concern of which workers' families may be exposed. o

b. identify information necessary to develop the need. techniques, and feasibility
of further risk assessment and management.

c. propose research options including cost analysis, feasibility assessment, and the
likelihood of producing definitive information on the subject, including limitations.
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4. define methodologies and technical criteria which should be minimally included
in research projects. This criteria must include (1) a definitive characterization of
the incremental exposure family members may receive from any worker-transported
substance in addition to background, home or other sources of the same substance
(e.g. hobbies) and (2) the ability to verify and distinguish specific health effects
known to be associated with a specific agent.

This recommended strategy of the scientific workshop (s) should then serve as the
basis for the NIOSH report to Congress on the need and specific research which
should be conducted. The recommendation would include a research timeframe, cost
and decision points for further risk assessment or risk management.

NAM also recommends that any such research strategy be aimed at identifying
“gubstances’ prone to the contamination of the home environment, rather than
identifying “industries’ as currently proposed by this legislation on page 3 line 13.

111. CoNCLUSION

As outlined above, NAM believes that this legislation represents an opportunity
to introduce a sound scientific research planned approach to federally funded re-
search. NAM is concerned that absent such a planned. multiorganizational, compre-
hensive scientific research strategy, the likelihood is that any research conducted
will raise more questions than it answers.

We appreciate this opportunity to present our views on this legislation, and look
forward to working with the bill's sponsors to address this important issue.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The “Workers' Family Protection Act” would require the National Institute for
Occupational Safety and Health to conduct a study into the prevalance and issues
related to possible contamination of workers' homes with hazardous materials trans-
ported from their workplace on clothing, footwear, etc. NAM believes this is an im-

rtant issue, and one which deserves consideration. It is also an opportunity to es-
tablish a sound strategy for carrying out federally funded scientific studies. Too
often the Federal Government commissions scientific research which produces ques-
tionable results. NAM believes S. 353 should be redrafted to avoid this pitfall.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE CARPENTER'S HEALTH AND
SAFETY FUND OF NORTH AMERICA (THE FUND)

I am submitting this written testimony on behalf of the Carpenter's Health and
Safety Fund of North America The Fund). The Fund is a joint labor-man ement
trust fund established to improve the health and safety of the 600,000 members of
the United Brotherhood of nters and Joiners of ‘America and their signatory
contractors.
We at The Fund support your efforts to protect the families of workers with the
introduction of S. 353 “Workers' Family Protection act of 1991." As you qorrectly
point out in the legislation, there is little hard evidence of the extent of illnesses
caused by workers talu{lﬁ toxins home on their clothes. We at The Fund, however,
do have several anecdo stories from members of the Carpenters’ Union that sug-
gest the problem is worthy of further study.
Melvin Rowell, a member of the Carpenter’s Union worked for Papco, a construc-
tion subcontractor working in the Moss Point International Paper Company (1P
lant before IP replaced the union contractor with the non-union contractor B
n 1980, he remembers removing the roof from the No. 5 paper machine—""big slabs
of asbestos, dust flying, picking it up with shovels, loading it into a box, emptying it
into trucks.” Six years later he was diagnosed with asbestosis. His wife Edie, was
and rewashed his work clothes to get the asbestos out. She refuses to be tested for
is, but she does have a rare intestinal disease—as does a surprising number
of her neighbors. Both Melvin's cousin who worked as a construction worker in the
same plant, and his daughter who never worked near asbestos. died from asbestosis.
When the Carpenter Magazine sent a reporter to Pascagoula. Mississippi to write
a story on the traged of asbestos exposure of carpenters by the Ingalls Shipyard
and IP Moss Point, John Adams, told the reporter about a construction worker
named T. D. Harris who worked as a construction worker with asbestos and now
both he and his wife have been diagnosed with asbestosis even though her only
work was as a housewife and her exposure limited to shaking out and washing his
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contaminated work clothes. The tragedy of this story is that it is still taking place
in Pascagoula as the non-union construction workers from BE&K continue to un-
knowingly expose themselves to asbestos and transport the toxins home on contami-
nated clothing.

Jesse Eady president of the Jacksonville local of the Carpenter's Union worked in
maintenance at the Jacksonville International Airport as an employee of the Jack-
sonville Port Authority. During his 9 years of employment he was continually ex-
posed to asbestos. At first the Port Authority concealed the fact that the workers
were removing asbestos, and later when the workers suspected asbestos. the Port
Authority obstructed the workers efforts to protect themselves from the hazard.
When Eady asked to wear respiratory protection he was told by the employer that
he could not wear the mask in “airport work places where the public was allowed to
go.” He was told. “this would alarm the public and everyone can't wear masks in
the airport.” In one job, Eady was assigned to work in the ceiling over the heads of
diners in the airport cafe. While working in this job, the workers disturbed asbestos
insulation and it fell from the ceiling “'onto those travelers' food."

The consensus in talking to workers who have been exposed and taken the con-
taminants home is one of fear. Eady said, *‘my children have been exposed for years
to the clothing that | brought home not knowing the clothes were contaminated. My
co-worker’s daughter has already had a positive medical diagnosis for lung prob-
lems; she is 19. | worry that my 4 children will die from my work!”

While these anecdotal stories suggest a larger problem, we need to follow-up on
stories like these and develop case studies to begin to document the extent of the
problem facing the working people of this nation. Because of cases just like these,
the Carpenter's Health and Safety Fund of North America strongly supports the ef-
forts of the Workers' Family Protection Act of 1991. We would certainly be willing
to work to identify and develop the necessary case studies to determine if there is
some work that must not be taken home.

Thank you for allowing us to prepare testimony supporting this important legisla-
tion that will assist in assuring workers’ families are safe from the hazards of the
work place.

Senator JEFForbs. I think that terminates this hearing. I deeply
appreciate your attendance here and all the valuable information
you gave us.

Thank you.

(Whereupon, at 10:58 a.m., the subcommittee was adjourned.]
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